CS 71 .M5443 A1 vol.1-2

Utah Valley Branch Genealogical Library
LIBRARY

Brigham Young University



GIFT OF Utah County Genealogical and Historical Society

VEALOGICAL SOCIETY

Do Not Circulate Digitized by the Internet Archive in 2016 with funding from Brigham Young University







COUNTY GENEALOGICAL ND HISTORICAL SOCIE

JANUARY, 1916 No. 1

The

MILLER FAMILY

Magazine

Genealogical, Historical and Biographical

Edited by William Montgomery Clemens

Published Quarterly Two Dollars per Year Single Copies Fifty Cents

M61 C59

WILLIAM M. CLEMENS

PUBLISHER

56 & 58 Pine Street New York City, N. Y.

232

CONTENTS

A Famous PreacherP	age	1
New York City Millers	**	2
Boston in 1789	**	2
Famous Colonial Millers	**	3
Deaths in Kentucky	**	4
New Jersey Marriages	44	5
Virginia Wills	44	10
Early Immigrants	**	10
Chester Miller's Family	46	11
Westfield, Vt., Records	46	11
Early Pennsylvania Officials	44	14
Brief Miller Lines of Descent	66	15

THE LIBRARY STRIGHAM YOUNG UNIVERSITY PROVO, UTAH

"GENEALOGY"

Monthly Magazine 5th Year \$1.50 per Annum

Single Copy 15 Cents Vols. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, \$2.50 Each

EARLY MARRIAGE RECORDS Over 500,000 marriages from 1635 to 1865, alphabetically arranged Send for Circular

GENEALOGICAL CHARTS
New and novel, spaces for six generations
50 CENTS PER DOZEN

NEW PUBLICATIONS

Alexander Family Records	\$1.00
Bell Family in America	1.50
Bells in the Revolution	1.00
Black Family Marriages in U. S	2.00
Buchanan Family Records	1.00
Campbell Family Magazine. Per Year.	2.00
Clemens Family Chronology	2.00
Crawford Family Records	1.00
Darling Family in America	1.00
Fox Family Marriages in U. S	2.00
Hamilton Family in America	1.00
Harmons in the Revolution	1.50
Hopkins Family Marriages in U. S	2.00
Hunter Family Records	1.00
Lamb Family Marriages in U. S	2.00
Lincoln Family Magazine. Per Year.	2.00
McClure Family Records	1.00
Miller Family Magazine. Per year	2.00
Mills Family Marriages in U. S	2.00
Mitchell Family Magazine. Per year.	2.00
Montgomery Family Mag. Per year.	2.00
Norris Family of Maryland	2.50
Penn Family of Virginia	1.00
Roosevelt Ancestry	1.00
Turner Family Magazine. Per year	2.00
Unclaimed Money Index	1.00
Weaver Family Marriages in U. S	2.00
Wallace Family in America	1.00
wanace raminy in America	1.00

William M. Clemens

PUBLISHER
56 and 58 Pine St. New York City



The Miller Family

MAGAZINE

JANUARY, 1916

A FAMOUS PREACHER

John Peter Miller was the second Reformed pastor of Goshenhoppen, Penn. He was born December 25, 1709, at Alzenborn, in the Palatinate. He studied in Heidelberg University. Arrived in Philadelphia August 29, 1730, with Valentin Grisemer, Abraham Transu, Hans Simon Mey, and Lonhart Hochgenug, who became members of the Goshenhoppen church. He was pastor at Philadelphia and Germantown from September, 1730, to the summer of 1731; at Goshenhoppen, Tulpehocken (Berks County) and Canastoka, Lancaster County (now Heller's church in Upper Leacock township) 1731-1734. In the fall of 1734 he retired to private life. In May, 1735, he was baptized as a Seventh Day Baptist by Conrad Beissel. then entered the Ephrata Cloister as Brother Jabez. where he did literary work. He wrote and published the Chronicon Ephratense, the most important historical publication of the Brethren, in 1786. He died September 25. 1796.

At the outbreak of the American Revolution, Congress was at a loss to find a trustworthy scholar to translate the diplomatic correspondence into the different tongues of Europe. Many of the professors and scholars of the country who were competent were either fugitives or suspected of Toryism; the same was true of many of the clergy of the Established Church.

At this juncture Charles Thomson bethought him-

self of Prior Jabez (Johan Peter Miller). The offer to do this work was made to him and promptly accepted, tradition tells us, with the proviso that he was not to receive a penny for his services. That this was accepted appears by the records of Congress. "Contemporary records tell us that the humble recluse of Ephrata translated the great American Magna Charta—the Declaration of Independence—into seven different languages, which was sent to the different Courts of Europe. The services rendered by John Peter Miller to the Continental Congress can hardly be estimated at the present day."—

NEW YORK CITY MILLERS

John D. Miller was a New York alderman in 1806. Samuel Miller was secretary of the New York Historical Society in 1810.

In 1827, Miss Kate Miller kept a millinery shop at 128 William Street.

Andrew Miller was the largest leather dealer in New York in 1828.

Michael Miller, a distiller of 1835, married a sister of John Jacob Astor. He began life as a tailor in Elizabeth Street in 1792.

Rev. Samuel Miller was pastor of the Brick Presbyterian Church in 1793.

James M. Miller was a leading real estate dealer in 1830.

BOSTON IN 1789

Recorded in the Boston, Mass., Directory for 1789 were:

Charles Miller, merchant, Merchant's Row, house, Federal St.

John Miller, housewright, Hanover St. Robert Miller, retailer, Prince St.

FAMOUS COLONIAL MILLERS

Among the early American Colonists, was Rev. John Miller, of Dover, Delaware, the son of John Miller, a native of Scotland, who married and settled in Boston in 1710. He was born in Boston, December 24, 1722, and experienced the power of religion under the ministry of Dr. Sewall. Having studied theology with Mr. Webb, he was ordained in the old South Church in April, 1749, with a view to his establishment at Dover, where he was a minister more than 40 years, having the charge also of the church at Smyrna, twelve miles distant.

He died in July 1791, aged 68. Among his many sons, all of whom engaged in the learned professions, were Edward Miller, and Samuel Miller, later one of the professors in the theological seminary at Princeton. Another son, a physician in the army, died in 1777. With a sound mind he was a good scholar, a faithful preacher, a great lover and maker of peace, and a centre of literary and religious influence.

Dr. Edward Miller, a physician of New York, was the third son of the preceding, Rev. John Miller. He was born at Dover, Delaware, May 9, 1760. His mother was the daughter of A. Millington of Talbot county, Maryland. He was educated by his father and at Newark Academy under F. Allison and A. McDowell. Having studied medicine with Dr. Ridgely, he entered the army as surgeon's mate in 1780, and in 1781 went as surgeon in an armed ship to France. After attending the lectures at Philadelphia, he commenced the practice in Frederica, but removed thence to Maryland and in 1786 to Dover, where he remained ten years. About 1793 he wrote an able letter

to Dr. Rush, asserting the domestic origin of yellow fever. In 1796, in order to enjoy the society of his only surviving brother, he removed to New York, where his practice was extensive, and where he projected and published, with Drs. Mitchell and Smith, the Medical Repository, the first number of which appeared in August 1797. This was the first work of the kind in the United States. He lived to see nearly fifteen volumes completed. In 1803 he was appointed resident physician of New York. In 1805 he drew up a learned report, maintaining the domestic origin of yellow fever. In 1807 he was elected the professor of the practice of physic in the University of New York; in 1809 one of the physicians of the hospital.

The typhus fever, succeeding an inflammation of the lungs, terminated his life March 17, 1812, aged 51. Four of his brothers, in two of the learned professions, died in early life. He was a distinguished scholar, and in the opinion of Dr. Rush "inferior to no physician in the United States." He was a man of probity, and honor, and charity, with a heart of sympathy, and courtesy of manners. His gratuitous services to the poor have been seldom equalled. In his habits he was remarkably temperate, seldom using any drink but water, and rejecting the use of tobacco in every form as an odious practice, and a provocative to the love of drinking. He was a believer in Christianity, and devoutly perused the Holy Scriptures. His medical works, with a biographical sketch by his brother, Samuel Miller, were published, in 1814.

DEATHS IN KENTUCKY

John Miller died 11 August, 1846, aged 70, in Nicholas Co., Ky.

Robert E. Miller, died 20 January, 1860, aged 80, near Millersburg, Ky.

Col. Isaac Miller, died 19 January, 1849, aged 70, Harrison Co., Ky. He emigrated to Kentucky from Virginia, at the age of 16.

NEW JERSEY MARRIAGES

(From Original Records)

- Miller, Aaron and Rhoda Tucker, 7 June, 1801, Essex Co., N. J.
- Miller, Abigail and Isreal Miller, 16 November, 1779, Cumberland Co., N. J.
- Miller, Adam and Mary Young, 6 October, 1746, Morris Co., N. J.
- Miller, Alex and Hannah Jordan, 7 April, 1730, Salem Co., N. I.
- Miller, Rev. Alex'r and Elizabeth Ayers, 25 April, 1786, Morristown, N. J.
- Miller, Alida C., and Nathaniel Harned, 25 April, 1804, Plainfield, N. J.
- Miller, Ann and Samuel Marriott, 13 July, 1738, Burlington Co., N. J.
- Miller, Annatie and Frederick Temont, 13 April, 1722, Hackensack, N. J.
- Miller, Catherine and William Cornell, 13 March, 1785, Amwell, N. J.
- Miller, Catherine and Joseph Scott, 23 December, 1778, Peguannock, N. I
- Miller, Catherine and Jacob Demorest, 6 October, 1792, Bergen Co., N. J.
- Miller, Catherine and Frederick Freas, 17 April, 1775, Salem Co., N. J
- Miller, Catherine and John Forest, 24 July, 1771, Salem Co., N. J.
- Miller, Catherine and Morris Sharpenstine, 11 October, 1770, Morristown, N. J.
- Miller, Catherine and Nicholas Reese, 14 October, 1767, Salem Co., N. J.
- Miller, Catherine and John Hargrove, 10 September, 1763, Burlington Co., N. J.

Miller, Catherine, of Philadelphia, and Conrad Smith, 11 May, 1761, New Jersey.

Miller, Catherine and William Gove, 8 January, 1739, New Brunswick, N. J.

Miller, Charles and Catherine Clevenger, 26 June, 1732, Burlington, N. J.

Miller, David and Eliza Wheeler, 4 May, 1800, Morristown, N. J.

Miller, David and Hannah Acken, 18 October, 1801, West field, N. J.

Miller, Elezer and Hannah Mills, 18 April, 1780, Morristown, N. J.

Miller, Eliezar and Betsy Headley, 9 January, 1796, Essex Co., N. J.

Miller, Elizabeth and Alex Howard, 23 November, 1768, New Jersey.

Miller, Elizabeth and John Hance, 1 January, 1778, Mendham, N. J.

Miller, Elizabeth and James Meeker, 30 December, 1798, Morristown, N. J.

Miller, Elizabeth and Moses Wood, 24 June, 1775, Salem Co., N. J.

Miller, Eunice and Andrew Richman, 28 April, 1772, Pittsgrove, N. J.

Miller, Eve and Gerardus De Puyster, 31 August, 1743, New Brunswick, N. J.

Miller, Frederick and Anna Rogers, 7 February, 1799, Middlesex Co., N. J.

Miller, George and Sarah Rumsey, 22 August, 1737, Salem Co., N. J.

Miller, George and Mary Hulet, 30 October, 1800, Middlesex Co., N. J.

Miller, George and Mary Dunkins, 27 July, 1731, New Jersey.

- Miller, Henry and Mary Wood, 9 April, 1765, Salem Co., N. J.
- Miller, Isaac and Mercy Richards, 22 August, 1750, Burlington Co., N. J.
- Miller, Isaac and Abigail Miller, 16 November, 1779, Cumberland Co., N. J.
- Miller, Isaac and Joana Halsey, 21 September, 1768, Morristown, N. J.
- Miller, James and Susanna Kent, 3 June, 1755, Cape May Co., N. J.
- Miller, James and Jane Finley, 28 October, 1765, Gloucester Co., N. J.
- Miller, Jane and James Moore, Jr., 10 February, 1779, Sussex Co., N. J.
- Miller, Joel and Polly Newell, 10 April, 1787, Cumberland Co., N. J.
- Miller, Johan and Martha Price, 20 May, 1761, Burlington Co., N. J.
- Miller, John and Anna Millard, 4 January, 1728, Burlington Co., N. J.
- Miller, John and Mary Horner, 21 July, 1761, Monmouth Co., N. J.
- Miller, John and Rachel Read, 31 October, 1740, Salem Co., N. J.
- Miller, John and Hester Tanner, 3 October, 1764, Burlington Co., N. J.
- Miller, John and Catherine Bristow, 29 April, 1766, Burlington Co., N. J.
- Miller, John and Mary Millinor, 21 August, 1771, Gloucester Co., N. J.
- Miller, John and Phebe Ireland, 31 July, 1777, Cumberland Co., N. I.
- Miller, John and Abalon Fox, 20 March, 1786, New Jersey. Miller, John and Mary Winter, 9 January, 1782, Amwell, N. J.

Miller, John and Margaret Hoglin, 17 May, 1800, Middlesex Co., N. J.

Miller, Jonathan and Polly Hedges, 1 March, 1797, Morristown, N. J.

Miller, Jonathan and Ruth Lindsley, 21 April, 1803, Morristown, N. J.

Miller, Joseph and Mary Johnson, 3 September, 1775, Morristown, N. J.

Miller, Joseph and Rose Harris, 20 October, 1868, Newark, N. J.

Miller, Julia and Nathan Shaw, 2 July, 1781, Maurice River, N. J.

Miller, Letitia and Isaiah Johnson, 4 October, 1781, Cumberland Co., N. J.

Miller, Lewis and Sarah Hedgin, 12 December, 1795, Essex Co., N. J.

Miller, Margaret and John Dunham, 7 March, 1780, Morris Co., N. J.

Miller, Margaret and John Souter, 9 March, 1771, Cumberland Co., N. J.

Miller, Mary and Ichabod Crane, 17 April, 1782, Essex Co., N. J.

Miller, Mary and Samuel Ewing, 19 February, 1763, Cumberland Co., N. J.

Miller, Mary and Daniel Barkelow, 11 August, 1752, Middlesex Co., N. J.

Miller, Mary and Thomas Preacher, 3 September, 1690, New Jersey.

Miller, Mary T. and Lewis E. Yorke, 1 November, 1864, Salem Co., N. J.

Miller, Mathias and Anna Dixon, 27 December, 1743, New Jersey. State License.

Miller, Mathias and Jean Tournson, 19 August, 1779, Salem Co., N. J.

- Miller, Nancy and Isaac Prudden, 5 July, 1808, Morristown, N. J.
- Miller, Noah and Mary Mills, 16 November, 1762, Cumberland Co., N. J.
- Miller, Peggy and Hendrick Carlock, 27 March, 1795, Bergen Co., N. J.
- Miller, Phebe and Michael Dossey, 1 February, 1798, Essex Co., N. J.
- Miller, Phebe and Elijah Ross, 17 April, 1797, Essex Co., N. J.
- Miller, Phebe and Archippus Parish, 14 August, 1803, Morristown, N. J.
- Miller, Phebe and John Darcy, 6 April, 1806, Hanover, N. J.
- Miller, Phebe and Obed Heedson, 23 May, 1786, Cumberland Co., N. J.
- Miller, Rachel and Harmon Richmond, 6 February, 1773 Mannington, N. J.
- Miller, Rebecca and Ellwell Moore, 18 June, 1771, Salem, Co., N. J.
- Miller, Robert and Kath. Fitzrandolph, 27 May, 1778, Plainfield, N. J.
- Miller, Samuel B. and Margaret Swan, 1 April 1797, Essex Co., N. J.
- Miller, Sarah and Obadiah Hedden, 7 April, 1805, Morristown, N. J.
- Miller, Sarah and Webster Thomas, 10 March, 1800, Gloucester Co., N. J.
- Miller, Thomas and Martha Lake, 11 March, 1729, Burlington Co., N. J.
- Miller, Thomas and Bethiah Post, 12 January, 1764, Morristown, N. J.
- Miller, Thomas and Margaret Gordon, 12 February, 1799, Morristown, N. J.
- Miller, Vincent and Mary Newton, 1 November, 1800, Middlesex Co., N. J.

Miller, William and Sarah Clark, 22 May, 1796, Essex Co., N. J.

Miller, William and Anne Kemble, 7 April, 1777, Burlington Co., N. J.

Miller, William and Catherine Graiton, 15 August, 1761, Salem Co., N. J.

Miller, William and Rachel Bunting, 31 May, 1735, Burlington, N. J.

Miller, W. S. and Mary A. Servis, May 1857, Mercer Co., N. I.

VIRGINIA WILLS

Following are two recently discovered Miller wills on record in Virginia.

Miller, John

Loudon Co., Va. Will filed May 8, 1769.

wife, Cathren

Miller, Alexander

Amherst Co., Va. Will filed June 6. 1782.

wife, Martha

- s. Nathan Miller
- s. Andrew Miller s. Alexander Miller
- d. Mary Miller

EARLY IMMIGRANTS

Members of the Miller family arrriving from Switzerland and the Palatines in the early days and settling in Pennsylvania were the following:

Date.	Name.	Ship.
1730	Andreas Miller	"Joyce"
1730	Christian Miller	"Joyce"
1738	Nicholas Miller	"Robert and Alice"
1738	Michael Miller	"Robert and Alice"
1742	Christian Miller	"Francis and Elizabeth"

CHESTER MILLER'S FAMILY

Chester Miller, born 1799, Fairfield, Conn., married Alice A. Hurlbut, settled in New Lisbon, N. Y. Their children were:

Samuel M., born 6 August, 1841, died 23 November, 1899.

Sarah Jane married Perry Pope.

Martha Ann married Samuel Neff.

Samuel Miller, son of Chester and Alice, married, 1876, Elixa Crandall. Their children were:

Chester A., born 30 May, 1880, married Kath. Hooker.

Elizabeth, born 16 December, 1883.

Alice A., born 1879, died 1882.

WESTFIELD, VERMONT, RECORDS

(From Original Registers)

Henry Miller was born at Westminster, Ct., January 1, 1801.

Sophia Upham was "Born at Thompson," March 17, 1793.

Henry Miller and Sophia Upham married at Windham, January 4, 1827, by Samuel Kingsbury, minister of the Gospel.

Mrs. Sophia Miller died May 21, 1836.

Rebecca Hall, born October 21, 1807.

Henry Miller and Rebecca Hall married at Westminster, November 10, 1836, by Rustin Taylor, minister of the Gospel. Mrs. Rebecca Miller died February 18, 1847.

B. Maria Kennedy, born Windsor, Vt., April 20, 1822. Henry Miller and B. Maria Kennedy, married at Westfield, September 1, 1847, by J. D. Hills, minister of the Gospel. Josiah Hitchcock Miller, son of Luke and Ursula Miller, was born at Westminster, September 25, 1815.

Vaniah, son of Luke and Ursula Miller, was born at Westfield, Vt., March 2, 1817, and died April 17, 1818.

Ursula, daughter of Luke and Ursula Miller, was born at Westfield, Vt., November 27, 1818.

Ahira, son of Luke and Ursula Miller, was born at Westfield, May 11, 1820.

Alfred, son of Luke and Ursula Miller, was born at Westfield, Aug. 28, 1822.

Orin Stebbins, son of Luke and Ursula Miller, was born at Westfield, November 25, 1824.

Nancy, daughter of Luke and Ursula Miller, was born at Westfield, Vt., August 10, 1829.

Eunice Charlotte, daughter of Luke and Ursula Miller, was born at Westfield, Vt., January 8, 1832.

Emily, daughter of Luke and Ursula Miller, born at Westfield, December 21, 1834.

Luke Miller, Jr., born September 1, 1837. (He died unmarried at Westfield, March 1910.)

Melinda Miller, born February 28, 1839.

Patty L. Miller, born at Westfield, February 5, 1841.

Simpson Miller and Rhoema Wells were married at Athens, Vt., January 26, 1819. (Simpson Miller removed to Troy, Vt., and died there October 3, 1848. (Orleans Co. Gazetteer III, 358). This is said to be an error; he died at Westfield, Vt., G. S. Westfield says he died October 3, 1848, aged 51 years. G. S., says Rhoema, wife of Simpson Miller, died September 3, 1867, aged 76 years, 5 months.)

Vaniah, son of Simpson and Rhoema Miller, born at Westminster, October 22, 1819, married Mary Stoughton, of Westfield. She died 1884: he 1906.

Bathsheba, daughter of Simpson and Rhoema Miller, was born at Westminster, Vt., November 14, 1820. (She was married at Westfield, February 17, 1849, to Thomas Trumposs of Westfield. She died there April 10, 1900.)

Clison Bell, son of Simpson and Rhoema Miller, was born at Athens, Vt., June 26, 1822. (He married Miss Nancy I. Kennedy of Troy, Vt., at Westfield, December 16, 1857.)

Arnold Wells Miller, son of Simpson and Rhoema Miller, born at Westfield, Vt., November 9, 1823. (He died at Oakley, Michigan, March 29, 1911. He was survived by his wife Philinda (Baldwin) Miller, whom he married in Springfield, Mass., in 1847. He left a son and a daughter, thirteen grandchildren and several greatgrandchildren.

Laurette Ville Miller, daughter of Simpson and Rhoema, born at Westfield, March 7, 1825. (She was married to Rev. Aaron Ball, M. E. Minister. She died 17 October, 1782. G. S. Westfield Bur. Gr.)

Jasper Miller, son of Simpson and Rhoema Miller, born at Westminster, Vt., September 28, 1826, died at Westfield, April 22, 1879. G. S. (He was father of Herbert D. Miller, now (1913) of Westfield.)

Harriet, daughter of Simpson and Rhoema Miller, was born at Athens, Vt., May 26, 1828.

Eleazer, son of Simpson and Rhoema Miller, was born at Westfield, May 4, 1830. (He married October 10, 1858 Francess (Frances?) Tillottson of Lowell, Vt., aged 20 years, daughter of Nathaniel and Prudence Tillottson of Waterville, Vt. She died October 6, 1901. He died May 29, 1905.

Lucy Miller, daughter of Simpson and Rhoema Miller, was born at Westfield, November 27, 1833.

(g. stones at W. show that Charles A. Miller, son of Simpson and Rhoema Miller, died October 25, 1848, aged 14 years, 11 months, and that Mary, their daughter died November 3, 1848, aged 8 years, 8 months.

Horatio Almoron, son of Vaniah and Abigail Miller, was born at Westfield, Vt., March 9, 1814.

Dan, born and died March 17, 1816.

Ephraim Holden, son of Vaniah and Abigail Miller, was born June 14, 1817.

Horatio Almoron, son of same, died at Westfield, Vt., September 3, 1818.

Vaniah Miller, died at Westfield, September 13, 1818. Bathsheba, daughter of Vaniah and Abigail Miller, was born at Westfield. March 16, 1819.

Johnson, son of Abigail Miller, was born at Westfield, January 27, 1825.

Bathsheba, daughter of Vaniah, died at Westfield.

Jesse Bailey and Abigail Miller were married at Westfield, December 23, 1827. (She was widow of Vaniah Miller.)

Jesse, son of Jesse and Abigail Bailey was born at W., October 3, 1830.

Alfred, son of Jesse Bailey died at Westfield, January 31, 1832.

Ephraim, son of Jesse Bailey, died at Westfield, April 25, 1832.

EARLY PENNSYLVANIA OFFICIALS

Robert Miller was justice of the peace in Cumberland Co., from 1764 to 1771. He was Co. Treasurer in 1761.

John Miller held a similar position in the same county in 1749.

William Miller was treasurer of the county from 1762 to 1765.

Robert Miller was treasurer of Chester Co., from 1757 to 1759.

Joseph Miller was a member of the Assembly in 1695.

Peter Miller was a justice of the peace and notary in 1772 for the three original counties.

Gawin Miller was a member of the assembly from Chester Co., in 1714.

Warwick Miller was a justice of the peace in Chester Co., 1777.

BRIEF MILLER LINES OF DESCENT

Nelson Miller, born Warren, R. I., 1755, died Bristol, R. I., 1840, married Sarah Allen.

James Miller, son of Nelson, married Rebecca Smith Munro.

Augustus Nelson Miller, son of James, married Harriet Jones Waldron.

John Miller, born Delaware, 1752, died Wilmington, 1805, married Mary Thomas.

Jacob Miller, son of John, married Margaret Vickron. Edward T. Miller, son of Jacob, married Ann Topliss.

William Miller, born 1761, died Dummerston, Vt., 1802, married 1781, Hannah Worden, born 1761, died 1823. George Anson Miller, son of William, married Louisa

Haven.

Abraham Miller, born Holland, 1735, died Tioga Co., N., Y., 1815, married Winchie Smith.

John Miller, son of Abraham, died 1833, married Hannah Birney.

Abraham Miller, son of John, married Louisa Owen.

David Miller, born Prince George Co., Md., married Rachel Blackwood.

Robert Miller, son of David, born 1767, died 1834, married Mary Highfield.

David Miller, son of Robert, married Sarah Bent.

George Miller, born South Carolina, 1802, died 1873, married Cynthia Hamilton, born 1802, died 1846.

George Knox Miller, son of George, married 1863 Celestine McCann, born 1839, died 1906.

Josiah Miller, born New York, 1749, died Romulus, N. Y., 1817, married Pauline Titus.

Ezra Miller, son of Josiah, married Zerviah Parks.

Abner Miller, born Springfield, Mass., 1755, maarried Lois Edwards.

Abner Miller, Jr., married Sophia Warner.

Eliakim Miller, born Granville, Mass., 1763, died Oneida Co., N. Y., 1840, married 1790, Rhoda Pratt.

Smith Miller, son of Eliakim, married Lydia Brockett. Perry B. Milller, son of Smith, married Phebe Chambers Joesbury.

Increase Miller, born Westchester Mills, N Y., married Ann Sandusky.

Keziah Miller, daughter of Increase, married Jesse Miller, born 1747, died 1812.

Amos Miller, son of Keziah, married Mary De Witt Jayne.

Nathan Miller, born East Hampton, N. Y., 1744, died there 1800, married Mary Mulford.

Sylvanus Miller, son of Nathan, married Fanny Miller.

Huntting Miller, son of Sylvanus, married Maria Parsons.

Peter Miller, born Wales, 1740, died Pennsylvania, 1778, married Cath. Rhodes.

Isaac Miller, son of Peter, married Mary Stewart.



"GENEALOGY"

Monthly Magazine 5th Year \$1.50 per Annum

Single Copy 15 Cents Vols. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, \$2.50 Each

EARLY MARRIAGE RECORDS

Over 500,000 marriages from 1635 to 1865, alphabetically arranged Send for Circular

GENEALOGICAL CHARTS

New and novel, spaces for six generations 50 CENTS PER DOZEN

NEW PUBLICATIONS

Alexander Family Records	\$1.00
Bell Family in America	1.50
Buchanan Family Records	1.00
Campbell Family Magazine. Per Year.	2.00
Clemens Family Chronology	2.00
Crawford Family Records	1.00
Darling Family in America	1.00
Hamilton Family in America	1.00
Harmons in the Revolution	1.50
Hunter Family Records	1.00
Lincoln Family Magazine. Per Year.	2.00
McClure Family Records	1.00
Miller Family Magazine. Per year	2.00
Mitchell Family Magazine. Per year.	2.00
Montgomery Family Mag. Per year.	2.00
Penn Family of Virginia	1.00
Roosevelt Ancestry	1.00
Turner Family Magazine. Per year	2.00
Unclaimed Money Index	1.00
Wallace Family in America	1.00

William M. Clemens

PUBLISHER New York City

56-58 Pine St.

Vol. I APRIL, 1916

No. 2

The

MILLER FAMILY

Magazine

Genealogical, Historical and Biographical

Edited by William Montgomery Clemens

Published Quarterly Two Dollars per Year Single Copies Fifty Cents

WILLIAM M. CLEMENS

PUBLISHER

56 & 58 Pine Street

New York City, N. Y.

CONTENTS

The Girls of Bethlehem	Page	17
Miller Family Notes	44	19
A New York Family	44	20
Miller-Sypher Line	44	20
Maryland Marriages	44	21
Revolutionary Records	44	23
Miller Burials in Ohio	44	23
Northampton Co., Penn. Wills	44	24
Connecticut Marriages	44	25
Anthony D. Miller's Family	44	27
A Pirate Miller	64	27
Burials at Schaefferstown, Penn	44	28
Early Ohio Settlers	44	30
Revolutionary Notes	44	31
Brief Miller Lines of Descent	44	31
Milton, Mass., Families	14	32

The Miller Family

MAGAZINE

APRIL, 1916

THE GIRLS OF BETHLEHEM

The Moravian Seminary for Young Ladies, at Bethlehem, Penn., is one of the oldest female institutions of learning in this country. Since 1786, thousands of young ladies have attended the Bethlehem school. In the early days few of the pupils were Moravians, but were members of aristocratic and wealthy families, and for many years the seminary was quite the vogue. The following list of pupils, recently found, will prove of great genealogical interest.

Class.

- 1792. Juliana Miller, born 7 September, 1779, daughter of Henry Miller, of York, Penn., married 1794, David Watts, Carlisle, Penn.
- 1802. Maria Miller, born 20 July, 1789, daughter of W. G. Miller, of New York.
- 1804. S. Charlotte Miller, born 29 May, 1789, daughter of Rev. Geo. B. Miller, married Andrew B. Snyder, Paterson, N. J., died 1842.
- 1806. Nancy Miller, born 27 February, 1792, daughter of Samuel Miller of Rockingham Co., Va., married ———— Francisco, in Virginia.
- 1806. Betsy Miller, born 21 March, 1794, daughter of Samuel Miller, of Rockingham Co., Va., married Harvey McDowell, died 1850.
- 1822. Catherine Miller, born 23 October, 1809, daughter of Jacob Miller of Sussex Co., N. J., married 1. Dan-

- iel W. Burke, married 2. Jacob Wagener, Phila., Penn.
- 1835. Louisa Miller, daughter of Mrs. Dutch, of New York, married 16 October, 1855, William J. Lane.
- 1835. Adelaide D. Miller, daughter of Mrs. Dutch, of New York, married 30 August, 1845, James L. Phelps, Jr., Esq., Brooklyn, N. Y.
- 1841. Mary Ann Miller, daugh Abraham Miller, of Easton, Penn., married 1 September, 1846, John H. Kase, Newark, N.).
 - 1843. Susan E. Miller, daughter of Col. J. B. Miller, of Sumterville, S. Car., married 8 May, 1853, John H. Furman, M. D.
 - 1844. Catherine Miller, sister of S. Miller, of Pine Grove, Penn., married Jacob Wagner.
- 1847. Marietta F. Miller, daughter of Depue S. Miller, of Stroudsburg, Penn., married 10 March, 1858, Jereal L. Day., Easton, Penn.
- 1850. Mary Ann Miller, daughter of John R. Miller, of Pine Grove, Schuylkill Co., Penn.
 - 1852. Emily Josephine Miller, daughter of Mrs. Geo. Thomas, of Brooklyn, N. Y.
 - 1855. Sophie S. Miller, daughter of Rutger B. Miller, of Alder Creek, Oneida Co., N. Y., married 29 December, 1863, Rev. Edward Jewett, Dayton, Ohio.
- 1855. Blandina W. Miller, daughter of Rutger B. Miller, of Alder Creek, Oneida Co., N. Y.
- 1856. Fannie M. Miller, daughter of A. Miller, M. D., of New Orleans, married 4 June, 1862, John Boardman, M. D., Buffalo, N. Y., died 22 August, 1867.
- 1856. Elizabeth B. Miller, daughter of Joseph A. Miller, of New York, died 21 May, 1868, Brooklyn, N. Y.
- 1856. Sarah Miller, daughter of Rutger B. Miller, of Oneida Co., N. Y.

- 1859. Margaret Ross Miller, daughter of Abraham Miller of New Springville, Staten Island, N. Y.
- 1860. Mary F. Miller, daughter of John S. Miller, of Winchester, Va.
- 1860. Helen L. Miller, daughter of Rutger Miller, of Alder Creek, N. Y.
- 1867. Lizzie G. Miller, daughter of W. F. Miller, of Buffalo, N. Y.
- 1867. Valeria Miller, d'htter of J. L. C. Miller, of Bethlehem, Penn.
- 1868. R. Mary Miller, daughter of G. A. Miller, Huntington, Penn.
- Emily A. Miller, daughter of Chas. W. Miller, of Newark, N. J.
- 1870. Jennie Miller, daughter of Thos. L. Miller, of Westfield, N. J.
- 1872. Belle Miller, daughter of W. Miller, of Sandy Springs, Md.
- 1872. Mattie M. W. Miller, daughter of E. F. Miller, of New York City.
- 1872. Mamie R. Miller, daughter of W. S. Miller, M. D., of Frederick, Md.
- 1872. Amanda C. Miller, daughter of Joseph Miller, of Fogelsville, Penn.
- 1873. Jennie R. Miller, daughter of D. H. Miller, M. D., of Mifflinburg, Penn.

MILLER FAMILY NOTES

John Miller, born Dryden, N. Y. 29 October, 1843, was the first governor of the new state of North Dakota, 1889-91.

John Wadlin Miller, sea captain, born Boston, Mass.. 7 May, 1826, died Duluth, Minn., 24 November, 1905.

Dr. Luke Miller, born Peterboro, N. H., 18 August, 1815.

Orville G. Miller, born Cooperstown, N. Y. 17 January, 1832, was a prominent free mason.

A NEW YORK FAMILY

(Contributed)

1. Hunting S. Miller, born 1792, Franklin, N. Y., married 1. Hannah Seeley, married 2. Kate Perry. Served in the war of 1812, died 1857. His children were-

David, died 1855.

George S. William W.

Betsey, married James Bush.

Phoebe.

Erastus R.

Julia D., married Columbus Mitchell.

Samuel S.

2. Samuel S. Miller, born Wales, Eric Co., N. Y., 3 September, 1826, married Sarah F. Lawrence, 29 November, 1859. Their children were:

Guy L.

U. S. Grant, married Maud Church.

Grace, married H. Cheney.

Gertrude.

Grover.

Glenn C.

MILLER-SYPHER LINE

John Miller was originally of Westfield, Mass.

His son, Enoch Miller, born 1702, married Hannah Baker, born 1701. Their son, Jacob Miller, born March, 1747, married Lucretia Marsh, daughter of Joshua Marsh of Westfield.

Joana Miller, daughter of Jacob and Lucretia, born July, 1787, died 17 June, 1871, married Stephen Sypher, born Germany. Their daughter Mary E. Sypher, born Cumberland, Md., 10 December, 1804, died 22 May, 1865, married David Conditt Clark, born 15 January, 1804, Sussex Co., N. J. died 31 December, 1873, in Indiana.

MARYLAND MARRIAGES

(From Original Records)

- Miller, Alexander and Anna Smith, 20 June, 1799, Kent, Co., Md.
- Miller, Andrew and Rachel Fontz, 18 July, 1780, Frederick Co., Md.
- Miller, Catherine and Samuel Norris, 5 May, 1778, Frederick Co., Md.
- Miller, Catherine and Joseph Johnson, 28 May, 1778, Frederick Co., Md.
- Miller, David and Catherine Heffner, 23 April, 1778, Frederick Co., Md.
- Miller, Eleanor and Abisha Gray, 30 April, 1805, Montgomery Co., Md.
- Miller, Eliza and William Colscott, 30 December, 1802, Caroline Co., Md.
- Miller, Elizabeth and Job Davidson, 17 May, 1778, Baltimore, Md.
- Miller, Elizabeth and Thomas Walker, 2 June, 1799, Kent Co., Md.
- Miller, Elizabeth and Abner Roe, 23 August, 1815 Caroline Co., Md.
- Miller, Frederick and Cartout Lown, 13 July, 1778, Baltimore, Md.
- Miller, George W. and Ann P. Taylor, 9 April, 1858, St. Mary's Co., Md.
- Miller, Isaac and Elizabeth Culver, 2 April, 1800, Somerset Co., Md.
- Miller, Jacob and Margaret Dentlinger, 9 October, 1778, Frederick Co., Md.
- Miller, Jacob and Aliena Long, 13 November, 1779, Frederick Co., Md.
- Miller, Jacob and Nancy Ricketts, 1 January, 1807, Montgomery Co., Md.
- Miller, James and Mary Lankford, 23 March, 1830, Somerset Co., Md.

- Miller, John and Belinda Royston, 22 October, 1778, Baltimore, Md.
- Miller, John and Eleanor Barnett, 14 April, 1798, Montgomery Co., Md.
- Miller, John and Sally Fisher, 11 May, 1799, Somerset Co., Md.
- Miller, John and Ann Hilton, 26 December, 1800, Prince George's Co., Md.
- Miller, John and Mary Kidd, 12 December, 1815, Caroline Co., Md.
- Miller, Joseph and Ann Pennington, 24 February, 1798, Kent Co., Md.
- Miller, Joseph and Elizabeth Baynard, 14 November, 1810, Caroline Co., Md.
- Miller, Levin and Nancy Smullin, 24 February, 1801, Somerset Co., Md.
- Miller, Lovey and William Gullett, 9 June, 1807, Somerset Co., Md.
- Miller, Mary and Andrew Shults, 15 August, 1778, Baltimore, Md.
- Miller, Mary and Alexander Robertson, 1800, Rockville, Montgomery Co., Md.
- Miller, Nathaniel and Sarah Hutcheson, 13 February, 1797, Kent Co., Md.
- Muller, Owen and Mary Smith, 26 November, 1806, St. Mary's Co., Md.
- Miller, Polly and William Law, 25 April, 1796, Worcester Co., Md.
- Miller, Rebecca and William Hyatt, 19 November, 1800, Kent Co., Md.
- Miller, Richard and Araminta Ringgold, 9 June, 1799, Kent Co., Md.
- Miller, Stephen and Anna Dunn, 30 October, 1800, Kent Co., Md.
- Miller, Sukey and Jacob Orendoff, 9 February, 1794, Hagerstown, Md.

Miller, Susanna and Samuel Taggart, 24 February, 1814, Frederick Co., Md.

Miller, William and Ann Manship, 24 June, 1797, Caroline Co., Md.

Miller, William and Rachel Coursey, 20 July, 1815, Caroline Co., Md.

REVOLUTIONARY RECORDS

James Miller, died at Ackworth, N. H., 9 July, 1839, aged 80 years. He was born at Westboro, Mass., 28 February, 1750. Married Mary Livermore. Responded on the alarm from Concord and Lexington from Westboro.

Lieut. Lemuel Miller, died at Kennebunkport, Maine, 18 August, 1842, aged 91 years. He was a revolutionary pensioner.

William Miller, born 1755, died 1831. Served as an ensign in Capt. Samuel Hay's Co., Penn., 1776. He was at the battle of Trenton and rose to the rank of captain. His daughter, Jane Maria, married James Dunlap Paxton. His son Thomas married Margaret McKinley. He died at Gettysburg, Pa., in 1831.

Job Miller, died at Woburn, Mass., 2 November, 1832, aged 82 years. He was a soldier at Bunker Hill. He married Sarah Gould in 1776. She died 28 April, 1843, aged 88 years.

MILLER BURIALS IN OHIO

(Old Cemetery, Medina, Medina County, Ohio)

Ann, wife of Robert Miller, died 4 April, 1869, aged 75 years, 2 months.

Henry P. Miller, died 24 October, 1859, aged 29.

Sarah, wife of Thomas Miller, died 1 October, 1882, aged 48.

Louisa, wife of Thomas Miller, died 19 April, 1856, aged 24 years, 3 months.

Herbert R., son of H. P. and M. A. Miller, died 6 August, 1861, aged 16.

NORTHAMPTON CO. PENN. WILLS

(Contributed)

The following wills are from the county records at Easton, Northampton Co., Penn.

Sanders Miller, 27 February, 1765.

wife Mary.

daughter Jean Thompson.

daughter Elizabeth.

son Oliver.

son William.

son John.

niece Logey, daughter of Alexander Miller.

Mary Miller, 10 December, 1765.

son James.

daughter, Agnes Moore.

Ehrhard Miller, 15 October, 1766.

wife Anna Ursula.

son Ehrhardt.

daughter Elizabeth.

William Miller, 10 December, 1767.

brother Samuel.

brother Alexander.

son Thomas.

son Robert.

son Joseph.

son William.

Alexander Miller, 14 October, 1773.

brother Samuel.

brother-in-law Alexander.

daughter Elizabeth.

daughter Isabelle.

eldest son Thomas.

John Miller, 11 September, 1799.

wife Maria.

sons, George, John, Jacob and Michael.

daughters, Elizabeth, Catherine, Maria and Susanna

CONNECTICUT MARRIAGES

(From Original Records)

- Miller, Abigail and Joseph Kellogg, 23 October, 1717, Colchester, Conn.
- Miller, Abijah and Lucy Strong, 18 August, 1791, Eastbury, Conn.
- Miller, Anna and Ebenezer Arnold, 27 September, 1753, Middletown, Conn.
- Miller, Anna and Leaming Bradley, 29 November, 1759, Middletown, Conn.
- Miller, Bettee and Hugh Johns, 8 January, 1778, Vernon, Conn.
- Miller, David and Nancy Talcott, 18 February, 1801, Eastbury, Conn.
- Miller, Ebenezer and Elizabeth Norton, widow, 15 Novvember, 1764, Farmington, Conn.
- Miller, Elizabeth and Daniel Sizer, 14 March, 1754, Middletown, Conn.
- Miller, George and Temperance Chadwick, 6 December, 1767, East Lynn, Conn.
- Miller, Giles and Lucy Grimes, 16 April, 1822, Simsbury, Conn.
- Millar, Hannah and Moses Allyn, 11 October, 1739, Somers, Conn.
- Miller, Hannah and Andrew Robe, 25 February, 1754, Simsbury, Conn.
- Miller, Hannah and Samuel Babcock, 31 March, 1811, Saybrook, Conn.
- Miller, Ichabod and Mary Phelps, 27 December, 1737, Simsbury, Conn.
- Miller, Ichabod and Sarah Holcomb, 27 January, 1742, Simsbury, Conn.
- Miller, Isaac B. and Tabitha Potter, 30 October, 1859, New Haven, Conn.
- Miller, James and Abigail Dunning, 24 June, 1788, New Milford, Conn.

- Miller, James and Eliza Greene, 8 February, 1807, E. Greenwich, Conn.
- Miller, Jeremiah and Ellen Tyler, 17 May, 1836, Northford, Conn.
- Miller, John and Mercy Bevin, 25 December, 1700, Glastonbury, Conn.
- Miller, John and Zerviah Soule, I January, 1798, Brooklyn, Conn.
- Miller, John C. and Hannah Welton, 29 November, 1723, Simsbury, Conn.
- Miller, Jonathan O. and Hannah Case, 9 May, 1782, Simsbury, Conn.
- Miller, Joseph and Dolly Chadwick, 19 February, 1784 Lynn, Conn.
- Miller, Margaret and William Preston, 31 October, 1739, Middletown, Conn.
- Miller, Martha and Rueben Chadwick, 11 December, 1767, E. Lynn, Conn.
- Miller, Mary and Ebenezer Beebe, 5 July, 1726, New London, Conn.
- Miller, Persia and Andrew Moore, 9 January, 1790, Norfolk, Conn.
- Miller, Rebecca and David Robinson, Jr., 26 January, 1719, Durham, Conn.
- Miller, Reuben and Betsy St. John, 9 August, 1820, Simsbury, Conn.
- Miller, Sally E. and Solomon E. Buell, 27 January, 1831, Simsbury, Conn.
- Miller, Sarah Ann and Asa Bushnell, Jr., 7 December, 1828, Simsbury, Conn.
- Miller, Simon and Mary Buell, 23 February, 1660, Windsor, Conn.
- Miller, Wait and John Mills, 10 May, 1759, Simsbury, Conn.
- Miller, William and Mary Bushnell, 19 April, 1693, Saybrook, Conn.

Miller, William and Easter Kilburn, 18 June, 1786, Eastbury, Conn.

(To be continued)

ANTHONY D. MILLER'S FAMILY

(Contributed)

Anthony D. Miller, of Wisconsin, was a lieutenant in the Black Hawk Indian War, married in 1836, Melissa Hawley, daughter of Aaron Hawley, born at Rochester, Ill., 1820. Their children were:

- 1. Alfred Miller born 1839, died 1848.
- 2. Sarah Miller, born 1841, died young.
- 3. Morgan Miller, born 1842, died 1863.
- 4. Eliza Miller, born 1844, married F. Higgins.
- 5. Mary Miller, born 1846, married C. L. Barnes.
- 6. Sarah H. Miller, born, 1848, died young.
- 7. Lucy L. Miller, born 1853, married R. Mayne. 8. Harrison Miller, born 1856, married Josie Gard.
- 9. Richard C. Miller, born 1859, married Josie Gard.
- Barnes.

Children of Harrison Miller and Josie Gard were:

- 1. Roy Alfred, born 1882.
- 2. Mabel Ione, born 1888, married Andrew Powell.
- 3. Viola Mary, born, 1893.

Children of Richard C. Miller and Abby J. Barnes were:

- 1. Lester W., born 1885.
- 2. Forest A., born 1888.
- 3. Wayne A., born, 1894.

A PIRATE MILLER

On 30 June, 1704, John Miller was executed as a pirate on the Boston side of the Charles river, with five others convicted of piracy. They were members of the crew of the Brigantine "Charles," charged with obtaining gold dust and coin from "some of Her Majesties Friends and Allies."

BURIALS AT SCHAEFFERSTOWN, PENN.

In the Evangelical Cemetery, at Schefferstown,

Penn., were the following burials;

Miller, Edna May, born July, 1877; died 1877.

Miller, Kate, born 29 November, 1844; died 9 June, 1881.

In Iba's Cemetery were buried:

Miller, John W., born 24 June, 1824; died 23 March, 1889. Miller, Maria W., born 20 July, 1822; died 24 September, 1890.

Miller, Rachel M., born 30 December, 1884; died 13 September, 1885.

Miller, Eva Maria, born 15 August, 1882; died 2 December, 1882.

Miller, John W., born 18 September, 1877; died 9 August, 1878.

Miller, Winnie, born 21 December, 1874; died 18 July, 1875.

Miller, Amelia A., born 28 January, 1847; died 14 July, 1875.

Miller, Henry.

Miller, Catharine, born 2 February, 1837; died 26 September, 1870.

Miller, John U., born 28 October, 1866; died 6 December, 1875.

Miller, Henry M., born 19 May, 1863; died 18 June, 1889.

Miller, Katie M., born 20 December, 1878; died 18 December, 1881.

Miller, Sarah J., born 19 January, 1868; died 13 August, 1872.

In the Lutheran Cemetery were buried:

Miller, George F., born 29 December, 1797; died 14 January, 1878.

Miller, Susanna, born 11 February, 1804; died 2 November, 1836.

- Miller, Emily P., born 18 January, 1817; died 15 May, 1887.
- Miller, Freddy, born 26 February, 1846; died 24 August, 1851.
- Miller, Anna, born 1 April, 1844; died 5 May, 1853.
- Miller, Susanna, born 28 July, 1785; died 26 January, 1821. Miller, Nicholas, born 12 January, 1771; died 25 March,
- Miller, Nicholas, born 12 January, 1771; died 25 March 1853.
- Miller, Catherine, born 1 February, 1778; died 6 February, 1818.
- Miller, Valentine, born 28 September, 1759; died 29 July, 1821.
- Miller, Mary Magdalena, born 4 November, 1760; died 5 June, 1817.
- Miller, George, born 16 March, 1777; died 16 March, 1872. Miller, Dewima, born 23 August, 1779; died 11 January, 1823.
- Miller, John George, born 29 September, 1782; died 15 January, 1833.
- Miller, Maria Catherine, born 22 December, 1786; died 23 December, 1868;
- Miller, Catharine, born 25 May, 1796; died 8 December, 1823.
- Miller, John T., born 15 August, 1818; died 25 May, 1885. Miller, Eva, born 30 December, 1814; died 29 August, 1844.
- Miller, Eva, Born 30 December, 1614; died 29 August, 1644. Miller, Amanda E., born 21 August, 1844; died 17 August, 1845.
- Miller, George, born 6 May, 1774; died 29 August, 1839. Miller, Susanna, born 5 October, 1781; died 29 December, 1829.
- Miller, George L., born 1829; died 1831.
- Miller, John, born 24 August, 1860; died 18 September, 1862.
- Miller, Michael, born 3 May, 1780; died 1 March, 1855. Miller, Daniel K., born 7 October, 1849; died 27 February, 1850.

Miller, Henry, born 3 August, 1776; died 8 February, 1854. Miller, Susanna, born 18 April, 1780; died 9 February, 1854. Miller, Catharine, born 20 May, 1800; died 31 August, 1857.

Miller, George C., born 26 February, 1339; died 14 June, 1870.

Miller, William, born 18 October, 1817; died 12 January, 1870.

Miller, Samuel, born 17 February, 1815; died 20 February, 1879.

Miller, Sarah, born 9 November, 1805; died 12 July, 1884. Miller, Jonathan S., born 25 August, 1857; died 29 December, 1857.

Miller, John, born 30 June, 1802; died 2 October, 1875.Miller, Catharine S., born 19 November, 1806; died 24 September, 1873.

EARLY OHIO SETTLERS

In 1829, William Miller was a commissioner of Franklin County.

John Miller was postmaster at Reynoldsburg, Ohio, in 1846.

Joseph Miller, was a bank director in Columbus in 1816.

Dr. N. M. Miller was in practice in Columbus, in 1834.

Anson Miller was defeated for mayor of Akron, Summit Co., in 1836.

Charles Miller settled in Norton, Summit Co., Ohio, in 1814.

Augustus Miller settled in Washington Tp., Franklin Co., Ohio, in 1804.

William T. Miller settled in Jackson Tp., Franklin Co., Ohio, in 1803.

John G. Miller, published the *Ohio Confederate* in 1838, in Franklin Co., Ohio. He was appointed post-master in 1831.

REVOLUTIONARY NOTES (From a Newport, R. I. Diary)

1777, 11 July. Mr. John Miller carried to the Provost this afternoon, for too publicly expressing his joy at our relief.

1777, 24 July. Mr. John Miller released the second time.

BRIEF MLILER LINES OF DESCENT

Jonathan Miller, born Virginia, 1780, married Mary Hickman.

James Miller, son of Jonathan, married Hannah Gillespie.

Thomas Miller, son of James, married Margaret Ives Wilson.

Moses Miller, born New Jersey, 1741, married Susan Dayton.

William Miller, son of Moses, married Anne Sayre.

Susan Miller, daughter of William, married Isaac Miller.

A. H. Miller, son of Isaac and Susan, married Mary Louise Morgan,

Rev. George Miller, born Pennsylvania, 1774, died 1818, married Magdalena Brobst, born 1777, died 1869.

Rev. Samuel Miller, son of George, born 1813, died 1873, married Anna M. Riegel.

Isaac Miller, born Virginia, 1769. married Mary Lewis. Robert Miller, son of Isaac, married Mary Howard.

Howard Miller, son of Robert, married Madora Griffin.

Jonathan Miller, born Conn., 1703, died 1787, married Sarah Allyn.

Elisha Miller, son of Jonathan, married Abigail Bur-rell.

Noah Miller, born 1752, died Lincolnville, Maine, 1821, married Mary Mills.

Ephriam Miller, son of Noah, married Mary Heal.

Jacob Miller, born New York, married Marah Hagadorn.

Samuel Miller, son of Jacob, born New York, 1786, died 1850, married Mary Shufelt.

John David Miller, married South Carolina, 1783, Ann Bonnetheau.

James Anderson Miller, son of John D., married Sarah Mills Mackey.

John D. Miller, son of James A., married Mary C Ricard.

MILTON, MASS., FAMILIES

Lewis Miller and Lucy Wadsworth were married in Milton, Mass., in 1761. Their children were:

Elizabeth, born 15 June, 1764.

John, born 27 July, 1766.

Lucy, born 27 February, 1769. Lewis, born 19 February, 1771.

Lewis, born 19 February, 1//

Molly, born 16 April, 1773.

Rebeckah, born 4 December, 1779.

Col. Stephen Miller of Milton, married Hannah Dyer of Portsmouth, 20 April, 1763. Their children were:

Penelope, born 19 February, 1764. George, born 23 September, 1765. Stephen, born 7 May, 1767. Sarah, born 16 April, 1770. Eliz. Kent. born 1 January, 1772. Winslow, born 8 March, 1773.

Juliana Miller, daughter of Gen. Henry Miller, married David Watts, born 1764, son of Frederick Watts who married Jane Murray in 1749. They lived in Cumberland Co., Penn.

Anna Miller, born Richmond, Va., 1770, married Andrew Stanton, born Hull, Eng. 1760, died Nicholasville, Ky., 1832. Their only son Isaac Rowan Miller was born 27 November, 1799. Anna Miller was a widow when she married Stanton.

AH COUNTY GENEAL SOCIETY

Vol. I

JULY, 1916

No. 3

The

MILLER FAMILY

Magazine

Genealogical, Historical and Biographical

Edited by William Montgomery Clemens

Published Quarterly Two Dollars per Year Single Copies Fifty Cents

WILLIAM M. CLEMENS

PUBLISHER

56 & 58 Pine Street New York City, N. Y.

CONTENTS

The Earliest Millers in Hampshire Co., Mass	age	33
Burials at Fort Wayne, Ind	44	36
Maine Marriages	44	37
A Glasglow Lawyer	66	38
Simsbury, Conn., Records	**	39
New Jersey Marriages	66	40
A Miller—Cutting Line	44	41
A South Carolina Family	44	41
Montgomery Co., Penn., Marriages	44	42
A Dramatic Poet	44	42
Miller Burials in Vermont	**	43
Miller—Dike	**	43
Indiana Wills	44	44
New Hampshire Marriages	44	44
Miller—Edgell	44	45
Ezra Miller's Family	44	46
A Boston Poet	44	46
Huntingdon Co., Penn., Marriages	44	47
A Maine Family	44	47
Miller—Bond	44	47
Early New York Wills	**	48

The Miller Family

MAGAZINE

JULY, 1916

THE EARLIEST MILLERS IN HAMPSHIRE COUNTY, MASS.

(From Original Records, compiled by Elbert H.T. Miller, Historian, Scottsville, N. Y.)

Thomas Miller, a cooper by trade, married in Springfield, Mass., 12 October, 1649, Sarah Marshfield, daughter of Thomas. He was killed by the Indians at Springfield, in King Phillip's War, when the town was burned, 5 October, 1675 and she married (2) in Springfield, 17 January, 1683, Edward Foster, widower. She died 9 March 1709, and Mr. Foster, 22 February, 1720, both in Springfield.

Children of Thomas and Sarah Miller, born and married in Springfield:

Sarah Miller, born 3 September, 1650, married 13 March, 1673, Jonathan Ball.

Thomas Miller, born 1 April, 1653, married 1 December, 1681, Rebecca Leonard.

Samuel Miller, born 20 April, 1655, married

(1) 9 April, 1685, Ruth Beamon; married int. (2) 27 March, 1706, Hannah Bagg; married

(3) 20 June, 1710, Katharine (Hunter) Halliday.

John Miller, born 23 April, 1657, married Mary Beamon.

Joseph Miller, born 27 September, 1659, died 10 November, 1659.

Josiah Miller, born 27 September, 1660.

Deborah Miller, born 9 November, 1662, married 9 June, 1692, James Gerald.

Martha Miller, born 10 November, 1664, died young.

Martha Miller, born 4 November, 1665, married 11 November, 1686, John Ferry.

Ebenezer Miller, born 25 August, 1667, married 16 October, 1690, Hannah Keep.

Mehitable Miller, born 12 November, 1669, married 20 September, 1688, John Clement (or Clemens).

Joseph Miller, born 13 December, 1671, died 26 December, 1671.

Experience Miller, born 9 May, 1673, married 22 October, 1691, Samuel Frost.

The founder of the so-called "Millerites," the celebrated Adventist preacher, William Miller, born 1782, Pittsfield, Mass., died 1849 Low Hampton, N. Y., was a great-great-great grandson of Thomas and Sarah (Marshfield) Miller. The following is his line of descent from Thomas Miller's son, Ensign John Miller, born in Springfield, Mass., 23 April, 1657, married Mary Beamon. daughter of Simon (emigrant) and Alice (Young) Beamon He died in Springfield in 1735. Their son, Capt. Joseph Miller, born in Springfield, 12 March, 1700, married there, 7 June, 1722, Mary Combs. He died in Springfield, 25 April, 1760. Their son, William Miller, born in Springfield, 29 March, 1730, married Hannah Leonard, born in West Springfield, Mass., 15 July, 1732, daughter of Joseph and Thankful (Bagg) Leonard. She died in Pittsfield, Mass., 1790. Their son, Capt. William Miller, born in Springfield, 16 December, 1756, married in Pittsfield, 22 March, 1781, Paulina Phelps, born in Pittsfield, 1 May, 1764, daughter of Rev. Elnathan and Eleanor (Bridgeman) Phelps. He was a soldier in the Revolution and removed about 1785 from Pittsfield to Low Hampton, Washington County, N. Y., where he died 23 December, 1812.

Their son, Rev. William Miller, born in Pittsfield, Mass., 5 (or 15) February, 1782, married in Poultney, Vt., 29 June, 1803, Lucy P. Smith. He lived for a time after marriage at Poultney, Vt., but later returned and settled at Low Hampton, N. Y. He was a soldier in the 1812 war; was Captain of the 13th regiment at Plattsburg. N. Y. He founded the religious sect known as "Millerites" and became widely known as a prophet, because of his advocacy of the second coming of Christ in 1843. As a youth he attended the district school at Low Hampton and worked on his father's farm. After the war he farmed at Low Hampton. He began to attend the Baptist Church, of which a relative, Rev. Elisha Miller, was pastor, and of reading sermons when the pastor was absent. He became a convert to Christianity and made a careful study of the Bible, and came to the conclusion that the end of the world was fixed by the Scripture prophets. He began in 1831 to deliver lectures on the second advent of Christ, going from church to church. Later, he was licensed to preach and as he journied through the country made converts by the thousands and his reputation as a preacher grew worldwide. His followers were known as "Millerites." Many of his sermons were published and they had a wide circulation, which resulted in the formation of the Second Adventist denomination. His prophecy that the world would come to an end in 1843 failed, and many abandoned that faith, while many recognized the great earnestness and sincerity of the prophet.

His biography was published in 1875 and 1895. He died at Low Hampton, N. Y., 20 (or 28) December, 1849.

Obadiah Miller of Springfield, Mass., supposedly a brother of Thomas Miller, was often in the employ of Maj. Pynchon. He and sons Lazarus and Obadiah took the oath of allegiance, 1678. His wife, Joanna—died in Springfield, November, 1695.

Children of Obadiah and Joanna Miller, born and

married in Springfield:

Lazarus Miller, born 23 September, 1655, married 2 December, 1685, Mary Burbank of Suffield.

Obadiah Miller, born 26 March, 1658, married (1) 15 June, 1683, Benedicta Lawton of Suffield; married int. (2) 18 March, 1721, Dorothy (Root) Chapin, of Enfield.

Joanna Miller, born 6 July, 1659, married 24 Jan. 1677, John Barber, Jr., later of Suffield.

John Miller a son of Lazarus, settled in Ireland Parish, West Springfield (now Holyoke) Mass., and his great grandson, Abner Miller, kept Miller's Inn, in later years known as Craft's Tavern.

Nathaniel Miller, another son of Lazarus, settled in Brimfield, Mass., and had a large family.

Obadiah Miller, Jr.'s descendants were early in Enfield and Suffield, Conn.

(To be Continued)

BURIALS AT FORT WAYNE, IND.

(Contributed)

Mary A. Miller, wife of C. W. Miller, born 1 July, 1826, died 19 March, 1891.

J. M. Miller, born 29 September, 1817, died 21 June, 1898.
Sarah Miller, born 11 August, 1825, died 22 October, 1905.
Helen B. Miller, born 22 June, 1843, died 20 June, 1868.
Florence C. Miller, born 27 August, 1845, died 3 February, 1847.

Charles N. Miller, born 26 February, 1855, died 8 August, 1856.

Edmund J. Miller, born 16 May, 1863, died 20 August, 1864.

MAINE MARRIAGES

(From Original Records)

Miller, Anne J. and Charles F. Church, 1 August, 1874, Farmingdale, Maine.

Miller, Bertha and Norman B. Castner, 17 May, 1874, Waldoborough, Maine.

Miller, Mrs. Charlotte and George W. Burrell, 24 April, 1875, Pittston, Maine.

Miller, Deborah and James Miller, November, 1798, Kennebunkport, Maine.

Miller, Elizabeth and John Beckler, June, 1777, Waldoboro, Maine.

Miller, Ellen Z. and J. W. Laurence, 26 December, 1872, Gardiner, Maine.

Miller, Enoch, Jr., and Lydia Sherburn, 5 November, 1837, Gardiner, Maine.

Miller, George and Mary S. Hamilton, 4 November, 1849, Augusta, Maine.

Miller, Mrs. Hannah and James McCobb, 1774, Bristol, Maine.

Miller, Hannah and Joseph Kingsbury, 25 October, 1792, York Co., Maine.

Miller, Hannah and William N. Boyd, 17 May, 1838, Dresden, Maine.

Miller, H. W. and Cora E. Berry, 2 June, 1888, Gardiner, Maine.

Miller, James and Content Hamblen, 12 February, 1780, Gorham, Maine.

Miller, James and Deborah Miller, November, 1798, Kennebunkport, Maine.

Miller, James and Clara Marson, 24 November, 1875, Gardiner, Maine.

Miller, James N. and Annie F. Murphy, 9 February 1876, Gardiner, Maine.

Miller, John and Margaret McLellan, 20 March, 1781, Gorham, Maine. Miller, John F. and Charlotte M. Kelley, 29 May, 1864, Pittston, Maine.

Miller, Junetta and James E. Chase, 19 December, 1867, Gardiner, Maine.

Miller, Lorinda and Alvin Stanford, 27 March, 1841, Gardiner, Maine.

Miller, Lydia and John Chatman, 16 August, 1792, York Co., Maine.

Miller, Dr. Lyman J. and Ruth Grant, 13 June, 1806, Winslow, Maine.

Miller, Mary and John McCarthy, 21 April, 1768, Falmouth, Maine.

Miller, Mary and Jordan Stanford, 19 October, 1829, Gardiner, Maine.

Miller, Mary E. and James Garey, 31 May, 1825, Sanford, Maine.

Miller, Molly and John Ryan, 22 January, 1767, Falmouth, Maine.

Miller, Nabby and Moses Welsh, 3 January, 1801, Freeport, Maine.

Miller, Olive and Charles Richardson, 14 July, 1838, Gardiner, Maine.

Miller, Phebe and Charles Elder, 24 December, 1848, Gardiner, Maine.

Miller, Rodolphus F. and Ellen A. Storer, 24 October, 1864, Gardiner, Maine.

Miller, Serviah and John Dill, Jr., 21 July, 1798, Freeport, Maine.

(To be Continued)

A GLASGOW LAWYER

John Millar was a popular professor of law at Glasgow. He practiced for forty years, and maintained the high reputation of an able and intelligent professor. He was author of an Historical View of the English Government, and the Origin of Distinction of Ranks in Society.

SIMSBURY, CONN., RECORDS

(From Town Books)

John Christian Miller, wife's name not given, had children as follows:

John, born 27 October, 1724

Micah, born 27 February, 1726

Eleanor, born 10 October, 1730.

Children of John and Elizabeth Miller:

Elizabeth, born 30 April, 1764

Oliver, born 23 June, 1766

Ann, born 2 January, 1769.

Ichabod Miller and Mary Phelps were married 27 December, 1737.

Ichabod Miller and Sarah Holcomb were married 27 January, 1742.

Children of Ichabod Miller:

Dudley, born 5 November, 1742.

Aaron, born 16 November, 1744.

Samuel, born 8 February, 1747.

Sarah, born 2 September, 1749.

Mehitable, born 7 June, 1752.

Sebrea, born 15 February, 1755.

Ruth, born 29 April, 1757.

Moses, born 4 January, 1760.

Dudley, born 29 October, 1762.

Hannah Miller and Andrew Robe were married 25 February, 1754.

Jonathan Ornon Miller and Hannah Case, were married 9 May, 1782.

Wait Miller and John Mills, Jr., were married 10 May, 1759.

Sarah Ann Miller and Asa Bushnell, Jr., were married 7 December, 1828.

Sally E. Miller and Solomon E. Buell, were married 27 January, 1831.

Reuben Miller and Betsy St. John were married 9 August, 1820.

NEW JERSEY MARRIAGES

(Continued from page 10)

Miller, Betsy and Eleazer Campbell, 10 February, 1813, Essex Co., N. J.

Miller Catherine and Isaac Hance, 12 November, 1772, Mendon, N. J.

Miller, Charlotte and Aaron Meleck, 28 December, 1756, Morris Co., N. J.

Miller, David P. and Mary M. Miller, 1829, Monmouth Co., N. J.

Miller, Elizabeth and Mark King, 25 June, 1751, Morris Co., N. J.

Miller, Frank J. and Lida Willett, 10 July, 1883, Blloomfield, N. J.

Miller, Frederick and Ann Van Winkle, 20 November, 1753, Morris Co., N. J.

Miller, Hiram and Mary Knapp, 27 August, 1805, Essex Co., N. J.

Miller, Joana and Silas Hopper, 12 September, 1787, Hanover, N. J.

Miller, John and Mary Kelley, 21 January, 1768, Morris Co., N. J.

Miller, Lucy and Daniel Camp, May, 1793, Morris Co., N. J.

Miller, Margret and John King, 24 December, 1754, Morris Co., N. J.

Miller, Mary and Henry Osborn, 13 July, 1805, Second River, N. J.

Miller, Mary M. and David Perrine Miller, 1829, Monmouth Co., N. J.

Miller, Philo and Joana Kitchell, 20 September, 1791, Morris Co., N. J.

Miller, Sarah and Moses F. Davis, 29 October, 1804, Second River, N. J.

Miller, William S. and Mary G. Condit, 18 October, 1882, Newark, N. J.

(To be Continued)

MILLER-CUTTING LINE

(Contributed)

Samuel Miller, son of Joseph Miller and Mary Williams, born 20 July, 1751, in Westminster, Mass., married 23 October, 1775, Lydia Cutting, daughter of Josiah Cutting and Lydia Merriam. She died 28 December, 1793, and in November, 1796, he married Sarah Hale of Stow, Mass. He died 20 October, 1820.

His children were:

Lydia, born 19 August, 1776, died 15 August, 1778. Lydia, born 10 March, 1779, married Daniel Baker, died 25 September, 1852.

Josiah, born 18 March, 1781.

Samuel, born 28 May, 1783, died 14 November, 1846. John C., born 3 June, 1785, married twice,

David, born 9 July, 1787, died 7 February, 1816. Eunice, born 19 March, 1789, married Simeon Warren, died 11 May, 1856.

Annis, born 1 May, 1792, married James Harrington, died 8 September, 1845.

Levi, born 15 February, 1798, married, Mary Houghton, died 1890.

Rebecca, born 26 October, 1799, died 24 December, 1839.

Eliza M., born 14 February, 1802, married Ephraim Beaman, died 19 November, 1872.

A SOUTH CAROLINA FAMILY

(Contributed)

John David Miller of South Carolina married in 1783, Ann Bonnetheau, daughter of Peter and Ann (Anderson) Bonnetheau. Their son James Anderson Miller, married Sarah Mills Mackey, daughter of John and Abigail (Mills) Mackey. John D. Miller, son of James A., born in Orangeburg Co., S Car., married Mary C. Ricard, and their daughter Sarah Caroline married Stiles Rivers Mellichamp.

MONTGOMERY CO., PENN., MARRIAGES

(From Original Records)

Miller, Adam and Elizabeth Brendal, 20 February, 1776, Montgomery Co., Pa.

Muller, Catherine and Henrich Happel, 20 November, 1753, Montgomery Co., Pa.

Miller, Cathrina and Nicholas Niebel, 21 March, 1775, Montgomery Co., Pa.

Mueller, Christian and Elizabeth Wetzler, 1757, Montgomery Co., Pa.

Miller, Hannah and Berry Meloney, 2 November, 1819, Montgomery Co., Pa.

Muller, Johan and Catherine Mechlein, 12 May, 1792, Montgomery Co., Pa.

Mueller, John J., and Margaret Eckard, 26 January, 1758, Montgomery Co., Pa.

Mueller, J. Martin and Catherine Gruen, 30 March, 1758, Montgomery Co., Pa.

Miller, Molly and Abraham Clemens, 27 February, 1807, Montgomery Co., Pa.

Mueller, William and Catherine Shultz, 26 March, 1758, Montgomery Co., Pa.

A DRAMATIC POET

James Miller, a dramatic poet was born in Dorsetshire, England, in 1703. He was intended for a merchant, but he preferred literature, and was sent to Wadham college, Oxford, where he began his famous comedy, "The Humors of Oxford," performed 1729. He wrote, besides some other comedies, occasional pieces, and Mahomet the Impostor, a tragedy, during the popular run of which the author died. Miller was a clergyman, and published some sermons; but he had no preferment till a few weeks before his death, he was presented to the living of Upcerne, Dorsetshire, which his father had held. He died in 1744.

MILLER BURIALS IN VERMONT

The following Miller inscriptions are taken from tombstones in Westfield, Orleans County, Vermont. Miller, Alfred, died 15 May, 1894, aged 71 years, 9 months, and 13 days.

Miller, Rimon, died 6 April, 1857, aged 64 years, 3 months, His wife, Nemea, died 24 July, 1867, aged 71 years, 2 months, and 27 days.

Miller, Elbridge S., son of Rimon and Nemea Miller died 22 August, 1851, aged 24 years, 4 months, and

22 days.

Miller, Sarah H., died 29 November, 1862, aged 27 years. Miller, Josiah H., died 16 March, 1894, aged 78 years, 6 months. His wife, Susan B Gilman, died 20 August, 1895, aged 76 years, 2 months. Their daughter Betsey, died 16 September, 1865, aged 14 years, 23 days.

Miller, Melinda, daughter of Luke Miller, died 6 February, 1866, aged 26 years and 11 months.

Miller, Ursula, wife of Luke Miller, died 16 November, 1835, aged 45 years.

Miller, Luke, died 13 January, 1843, aged 54 years.

Miller, Patty, wife of Medad Hitchcock, died 23 October, 1879, aged 62 years, 8 months, 25 days.

Miller, Orrin S., died 18 July, 1892, aged 67 years, 7 months, 28 days.

Miller, Vaniah, died 16 May, 1906, aged 85 years, 6 months.

Miller, Polly Stoughton, wife of Vaniah Miller, died 14 May, 1884, aged 66 years, 6 months.

MILLER-DIKE

Asahel Miller married in 1812, Polly Dike, born 18 May, 1791, in Westminster, Mass. She was a daughter of Nichols Dike and his wife Ioana Baker. They had nine children.

INDIANA WILLS

(Allen County Records)

J. JOHNSTON MILLER, 9 January, 1843, 3 August, 1843.

To daughter Elizabeth Ann.

To daughter's children if she has any.

WILBER S. MILLER, 10 February, 1844, 9 April, 1844. To sister Betsy Hall.

To brother George W. Miller.

Land in Erie Co., Ohio.

PETER MILLER, 22 March, 1859, 7 July, 1859. To daughter Christina Waters.

NEW HAMPSHIRE MARRIAGES

(From Original Records)

Miller, Abigail and Jonathan Trickey, 9 March, 1742, Newington, N. H.

Miller, Abigale and Joseph Leech, 9 February, 1749, Newington, N. H.

Miller, Allice and John Pendexter, 7 May, 1738, Portsmouth, N. H.

Miller, Anne and Joseph Berry, Jr., 7 December, 1737, Portsmouth, N. H.

Miller, Caleb and Sarah Pierce, 29 June, 1817, Charlestown, N. H.

Miller, Charles C. and Mary E. Towne, 2 May, 1848, Keene, N. H.

Miller, Charles R. and Frances Daniels, 10 October. 1876, Plainfield, N. H.

Miller, Dorcas and Ezra Balch, 2 April, 1820, Keene, N.H. Miller, Elizabeth and Nicholas Dennet, 25 January, 1737, Portsmouth, N. H.

Miller, Frederick T. and Mary Ann Fitch, 5 May, 1841, Keene, N. H.

Miller, Hannah and Perley Bickford, 23 February, 1725, Newington, N. H. Miller, Isaac and Mary Thompson, 9 March, 1742, Portsmouth, N. H.

Miller, Isaac, Jr., and Abigail Balch, 1 January, 1816, Keene, N. H.

Miller, James and Susanna Odell, 3 November, 1793, Amherst, N. H.

Miller, Capt. Jeremiah and Mary Graves, 13 October, 1823, Andover, N. H.

Miller, Joana and Abel McGregory, 12 July, 1809, Charlestown, N. H.

Miller, Margaret and Thomas Noble, 25 December, 1728, Portsmouth, N. H.

Miller, Margaret and Stephen Libby, 17 October, 1765, Newington, N. H.

Miller, Mark and Susanna Dowing, 15 September, 1763, Newington, N. H.

Miller, Mary and John Leby, Jr., 10 November, 1726, Portsmouth, N. H.

Miller, Matthews and Charlotte S. Lakin, 29 June, 1843, Hancock, N. H.

Miller, Peter and Elizabeth Trickey, 28 July, 1741, Portsmouth, N. H.

Miller, Roswell and Sarah Powers, 13 December, 1815, Charlestown, N. H.

Miller, Samuel and Margaret Calwell, 25 November, 1736, Portsmouth, N. H.

(To be Continued)

MILLER-EDGELL

(Contributed)

George F. Miller of Royalston, Mass., married Melinda Edgell, born 8 May, 1807, the daughter of William Edgell and his wife Thankful (Reed) Puffer of Westminster, Mass. Melinda died in 1870. William Edgell, born 6 July, 1802, son of William, married in 1824, Lorena Miller, daughter of Ezra Miller and Lucy Whitcomb. They had three children.

EZRA MILLER'S FAMILY

(Contributed)

Ezra Miller, born 6 August, 1771, was a son of Ephrim Miller and Beulah Wheeler, of Westminster, Mass., married 18 December, 1794, Lucy Whitcomb. He died 29 January, 1846.

Their children were:

Ezra, born 25 January, 1796.

Stillman, born 22 October, 1798, died 3 October, 1805. Salmon, born 30 July, 1800, married Mary Ann Gleason.

Lorana, born 25 June, 1802, married William Edgell died 20 December, 1864.

Lydia, born 27 January, 1804, married Asa Cutting. Stillman, born 7 September, 1806, died 20 October, 1810.

Dorinda, born 25 October, 1809, married Major Page. Sylvester, born 27 January, 1811, married Lucy B. Nichols.

Lucy, born 5 March, 1814, married George Goldthwaite.

A BOSTON POET

James William Miller, an American poet, and miscellaneous writer, passed his early life in a variety of different pursuits, without being able to fix himself permanently in any occupation. He pursued for a while the study of law, and subsequently engaged in literary pursuits in Boston, where he met with disappointments and was worn by disquietude. He left for the West Indies in 1828, where he obtained a grant of land from the Spanish government, and died in the following year at the age of twenty-seven. A volume of his poems and sketches was collected and published at Boston in 1830.

HUNTINGTON CO., PENN., MARRIAGES

(From Original Records)

Miller, Ann and Henry Miller, 22 November, 1821, Huntingdon Co., Penn.

Miller, Elizabeth and Rev. Haas, 1 October, 1805, Huntingdon Co., Penn.

Miller, Henry and Margaret Hoover, 16 May, 1809, Huntingdon Co., Penn.

Miller, Henry and Ann Miller, 22 November, 1821, Huntingdon Co., Penn.

Miller, Jacob and Harriet Elliott, 20 August, 1811, Huntingdon Co., Penn.

Miller, John and Patty Armitage, 30 April, 1811, Huntingdon Co., Penn.

Miller, Polly and George Smith, 22 February, 1821, Huntingdon Co., Penn.

Miller, Samuel and Charlotte Grafius, 3 October, 1816, Huntingdon Co., Penn.

Miller, Sarah and David Hazard, 21 March, 1822, Huntingdon Co., Penn.

Miller, William and Elizabeth Law, 22 December, 1794, Huntingdon Co., Penn.

A MAINE FAMILY

(Contributed)

John F. Miller, born in 1838, son of James Miller of Manchester, Mass., married Charlotte M. Kelley, 29 May, 1864, in Pittston, Maine. She was a daughter of Parker and Nancy Kelley, and was born in Pittston, 24 April, 1839.

Their children were:

1. George F., born 1 May, 1865.

2. Charles, born 8 September, 1867.

3. James P., born 29 June, 1870.

MILLER-BOND

Jonas Miller of Westminster, Mass., married Sukie Bond, born 8 May, 1824. She was the tenth child of Thaddeus Bond and his wife Relief Damon of East Sudbury. They were married 17 June, 1788.

EARY NEW YORK WILLS

(From New York City Records)

JACOB MILLER, sadler, 29 March, 1748.

To wife Catherine

To daughter Catherine

JOST MILLER of Queens Co., 24 February, 1749.

To eldest son Jost

To son John

To son William

To daughter Sarah

To daughter Cornelia

To daughter Ann

To daughter Charity

To daughter Katreen

To daughter Mary

To brother Abraham

ABRAHAM MILLER of Rye, N. Y., 18 September, 1749

To wife Hannah

To daughter Elizabeth

To son Gilbert

To grandson Jonathan

To grandson James Worden

To grandsons Abraham and Andrew, and granddaughter Mary, children of son Abraham, deceased.

ROBERT MILLER, 18 October, 1751.

To friend Henry Bohannan

To friend William Brayson

WILLIAM MILLER of Queens Co., 24 February, 1752. To wife Gartry

GODFREY MILLER, 7 August, 1752.

DFREY MILLER, 7 August, 1752 To wife Mary

To son John

To child unborn

Matthew Miller came from Ireland in 1730, settled in Cumberland Co., Penn. He married Cath. Byers. His son Matthew, Jr., served in the Revolution.



"GENEALOGY"

Monthly Magazine 5th Year \$1.50 per Annum

Single Copy 15 Cents Vols. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, \$3.00 Each

EARLY MARRIAGE RECORDS

Over 1,000,000 marriages from 1635 to 1865, alphabetically arranged Send for Circular

GENEALOGICAL CHARTS
New and novel, spaces for six generations
50 CENTS PER DOZEN

NEW PUBLICATIONS

Alexander Family Records	\$1.00
Bell Family in America	1.50
Bells in the Revolution	1.00
Black Family Marriages in U. S	2.00
Buchanan Family Records	1.00
Campbell Family Magazine. Per Year.	2.00
Clemens Family Chronology	2.00
Crawford Family Records	1.00
Darling Family in America	1.00
Fox Family Marriages in U. S	2.00
Hamilton Family in America	1.00
Harmons in the Revolution	1.50
Hopkins Family Marriages in U. S	2.00
Hunter Family Records	1.00
Lamb Family Marriages in U. S	2.00
Lincoln Family Magazine. Per Year.	2.00
McClure Family Records	1.00
Miller Family Magazine. Per year	2.00
Mills Family Marriages in U. S	2.00
Mitchell Family Magazine. Per year.	2.00
Montgomery Family Mag. Per year.	2.00
Norris Family of Maryland	2.50
Penn Family of Virginia	1.00
Roosevelt Ancestry	1.00
Turner Family Magazine. Per year	2.00
Unclaimed Money Index	1.00
Wallace Family in America	1.00
Weaver Family Marriages in U. S	2.00

William M. Clemens

PUBLISHER
56 and 58 Pine St. New York City

H COUNTY GENEALOGICAL

Vol. 1 OCTOBER, 1916 No. 4

The

MILLER FAMILY

Magazine

Genealogical, Historical and Biographical

Edited by William Montgomery Clemens

Published Quarterly Two Dollars per Year
Single Copies Fifty Cents

WILLIAM M. CLEMENS

PUBLISHER

56 & 58 Pine Street

New York City, N. Y.

CONTENTS

Millers of Hampshire Co., Mass P	age	49
Connecticut Old Folks	**	52
Milton, Mass., Records	**	52
Soldiers of the Revolution	4.4	53
New Hanover, Penn., Marriages	44	57
Deaths at Keene, N. H	41	58
Bucks Co., Penn., Wills	**	59
A Miller-Cutter Line	**	60
New York Marriages	4.6	61
Joseph Miller's Family	**	63
Carlisle, Penn., Marriages	**	64

The Miller Family

MAGAZINE

OCTOBER, 1916

THE EARLIEST MILLERS IN HAMPSHIRE COUNTY, MASS.

(From Original Records, compiled by Elbert H. T. Miller, Historian, Scottsville, N. Y.)

(Continued from page 36)

William Miller was of Ipswich, Mass., 1643, where he was paid for services against the Indians. In 1653 he was one of the petitioners to found Nonotuck (Northamton) Mass., and in 1654 appeared there with a wife Patience and two young daughters, among the earliest setlers. He was a tanner by trade. His home lot of two acres was on King Street, a part of which is now (1916) owned by R. E. Edwards. He also owned lands in the meadows. In 1672, with other Northampton men, he founded Northfield. Mass. He also owned lands in Wethersfield (Glastonbury) Conn., which he bought in 1660, and later. He died in Northampton, 15 July, 1690, leaving a will and entailing his property. Patience, his wife (the first woman physician in that region) died in Northampton, 29 March, 1716, very aged.

On 20 July, 1911, "The Miller Family Association of Northampton," at their Third Reunion, dedicated a beautiful granite memorial monument, erected to their honor, in the Bridge Street Cemetery, Northampton.

Children of William and Patience Miller, born in

Northampton, except the first two:

Mary Miller, married (1) in Northampton, 18 December, 1672, Zebadiah Williams, son of Arthur and widow Katharine (Carter) Williams, of Windsor, Conn., and Northampton, Mass. Married (2) in Northampton, 28 November, 1677, Godfrey Nims of Deerfield, Mass. Ancestor of all of the name in America. (See History of Deerfield.)

Rebecca Miller died in Northampton, August, 1657.

Patience Miller, born 15 September, 1657, married in Wethersfield, Conn., 28 March, 1683, Sergt. John Nott of that town, only son of Sergt. John, the emigrant.

William Miller, born 30 November, 1659, married in Saybrook, Conn., 19 April, 1693, Mary Bushnell, daughter of John and Sarah (Scranton) Bushnell of that town. By 1693, he settled on his father's lands in Glastonbury, Conn.

(On 21 August, 1915, "The Miller Family Association of Northampton" at their Sixth Reunion, dedicated a fine granite memorial monument to their honor, in the Green Cemetery, Glastonbury, which date was just 210 years after his death.)

Mercy Miller, born 8 February, 1662, married in Northampton, 29 November, 1688, John Fowler of Westfield, Mass., s n of Ambrose (emigrant) and Jane (Alvord) Fowler.

Ebenezer Miller, born 7 June, 1664, married in Northampton, 9 February, 1688, Sarah Allen, daughter of Samuel and Hannah (Woodford) Allen of that town.

Deacon Ebenezer Miller, Jr., and Capt. Jonathan Miller (eldest sons of Ebenezer and Sarah) removed about 1745 from Northampton to the Northington Parish of Farmington (that part since 1830, Avon) Conn.

On 31 July, 1913, "The Miller Family Association

of Northampton" at their Fourth Reunion, dedicated a handsome granite memorial monument to the honor of these sons in the Cider-Brook Cemetery, Avon.

The late Dr. Eli Peck Miller, who founded the first Turkish bath house in New York city, was a great-great-grandson of Capt. Jonathan Miller of Avon, and Dr. Frank Ebenezer Miller, the celebrated throat specialist of New York, is a great-great-grandson of Deacon Ebenezer Miller of Avon.

John Miller (youngest son and child of Ebenezer and Sarah) was in 1735 the founder of Williamsburg, Mass., had 800 acres of land on a part of which is now the celebrated "Hillside Orchards" of his great-greatgrandson, E. Cyrus Miller of Haydenville.

Mehitable Miller, born 10 July, 1666, married in Westfield, Mass., 15 January, 1690, Josiah Dewey, Jr., of that town, and after 1697 of Lebanon, Conn., son of Josiah and Hepzibah (Lyman) Dewey, (the ancestors of Admiral George Dewey).

Thankful Miller, born 25 April, 1669, married in Northampton, 12 January, 1693, Jonathan Alvord of that town, son of Alexander (emigrant) and Mary (Vose) Alvord.

Abraham Miller, born 20 January, 1672, married in Northampton, I January, 1699, Hannah Clapp, daughter of Elder Preserved and Sarah (Newbury) Clapp of that town. Their son, Zebadiah Miller, was one of the earliest settlers in Southampton, Mass., about 1745, and had three sons in the War of the Revolution.

Frederick Miller of Reading, Penn. married 1830, Martha Freeman, born Raleigh, N. Car. 26 March, 1790. They moved to Kentucky where their children, Samuel and William were born. Frederick's mother was a Diehl.

Thomas Miller, the immigrant, owned land in Rowley, Mass., in 1643, and in 1650 moved to Middletown, Conn.

CONNECTICUT OLD FOLKS

(Contributed)

The following aged persons were living in Connecticut in the year 1884:

Edward Miller, at Avon, aged 82
Catherine Miller, at Derby, aged 80
Almira Miller, at Durham, aged 83
Martin Miller, at Meriden, aged 80
Mrs. Almon Miller, at Middlefield, aged 82
Mrs. Benjamin Miller, at Middlefield, aged 87
Col. Amos Miller, at Middlefield, aged 88
John Miller, at Middletown, aged 96
Mary B. Miller, at Middletown, aged 84
Sidney Miller, at Middletown, aged 81
Samuel Miller, at New Haven, aged 83
Mary Miller, at New Haven, aged 82
Sarah Miller, at New Haven, aged 82

MILTON, MASS., RECORDS

Col. Stephen Miller of Milton, m. Hannah Dyer of Portsmouth, 20 April, 1763. Their children, born in Milton were:

Penelope, b. 19 February, 1764 George, b. 23 September, 1765 Stephen, b. 7 May, 1767 Sarah, b. 16 April, 1770 Elizabeth Kent, b. 1 January, 1772 Edward, b. 8 March, 1773

John Miller, at Norwalk, aged 84

Lewis Miller of Milton, m. Lucey Wadsworth of Milton, in 1761. Their children born in Milton were:

Elizabeth, b. 15 June, 1764 John, b. 27 July, 1766 Lucy, b. 27 February, 1769 Lewis, b. 19 February, 1771 Molly, b. 16 April, 1773 Rebeccah, b. 4 December, 1779

SOLDIERS OF THE REVOLUTION With Important Genealogical Notes on Their Families and Descendants

Abner Miller, born in Springfield, Mass., in 1755, enlisted in Col. John Brown's regiment in 1780. He married Lois Edwards. Their son, Capt. Abner Miller, Jr., married Sophia Warner, daughter of Dr. Perley Warner and Electa Chapin.

Abraham Miller, born 1735 in Holland, died 1815 in Tioga Co., N. Y. Located in Northampton Co., Penn., as a child. He was captain of Thompson's rifle battalion 1775. He married Winchie Smith. His son Judge John Miller, died 1833, married Hannah Birney. Their son, Abraham Miller, married Louisa Owen.

Asa Miller served in the Hampshire Co., Mass. militia, 1777. He married Eunice Shircoy. Their son Francis Miller, born 1780, died 1866, married Malah

Bragg, born 1783, died 1810.

Benjamin Miller, M. D., of New York, was born in Bedford, 1712, and died 1785 in Pound Ridge. In 1776 he was surgeon in Col. Joseph Drake's regiment, and served to the close of the war. He married Prudence, Newman. Their son, Dr. Seth Miller, married Hannah Jarvis, whose daughter Catherine Miller, married Dr. George Arnold.

Daniel Miller, born 1755, in Penn., died 1836. He served in the Continental Line, and in the Sappers and Miners. He married Margaret Keesev. Their daughter.

Margaret Miller, married John Fox.

David Miller, born 1718, in Middlefield, Conn., and died there in 1789. In 1776 he was captain of the train band. In 1743, he married Elizabeth Brainard, born 1722, daughter of Hezekiah Brainard and Dorothy H. Mason. Their daughter, Jerusha Miller, born 1747, married David Coe, Jr., son of David Coe and Hannah Camp.

David Miller, born in Prince George Co., Md. In 1775 he enlisted in Col. Moses Rawling's regiment and died while in service in 1778. He married Rachel Blackwood. Their son, Robert Miller, born 1767, died 1834. Married (1) Mary Highfield, born 1770, died 1798, married (2) Elizabeth Hanson. His children included:

1. Harriet Miller, who married Seton Elliot Hedges.

Milton McKendrick Miller, who married Mary Tabb Hedges.

David Miller, who married Sarah Bent, daughter of Abner Bent and Elizabeth Williams.

Ebenezer Miller, born 1734, died 1814. He served on the Committee of Torrington, Conn. He married Thankful Alling. Their children included:

1. Ebenezer Miller, who served in the war and re-

ceived a pension.

 Rev. Jonathan Miller, married Elizabeth Gaylord, daughter of Eleazur Gaylord and Eunice Gilbert. Their son, Ebenezer, married Pamelia Hopkins.

3. Elizabeth Miller, married 1795, Ebenezer L. Wet-

more.

Eleazer Miller, born 1759, died in Morristown, N. J., in 1793. He served as a private in the Morris Co., N. J. militia. He married Hannah Mills. Their daughter, Phebe Miller, born 1785, married Archippus Parish.

Eliakim Miller, born 1763 in Granville, Mass., died 1840, in Annsville, N. Y. He served as a private in the state militia. In 1790, he married Rhoda Pratt. Their

son, Smith Miller, married Lydia Brockett.

Elijah Miller, born 1728, died 1776, in camp. He served as adjutant of Westchester Co., N. Y. minute men 1775. He married Ann Fisher. Their son, Abraham, married Sarah Miller, and their daughter Fanny, married Andrew Lyon Halstead.

Elijah Miller of N. Y., served in Westchester Co.,

where he was born and where he died. He married Ann Van Courtland. Their son, Anthony Miller, served as a lieutenant in the Westchester Co., militia. He married Nancy Ward. Their daughter, Jane Miller, married Sylvanus Bucklin, died 1783.

Enoch Miller, born 1747, in New Jersey. He served as a minute man in the Essex County militia. He married Hannah Baker. Their son, Jacob Miller, married Lucretia Marsh, whose son, Ellis Marsh Miller, married

Rosanna Hamilton.

Enoch Miller of New Jersey served as a private in the Essex Co., militia. His daughter Nancy, married William Ryno.

Frederick Miller, born 1764, in Berkshire Co., Mass., died 1830, in Buffalo, N. Y. At the age of eighteen, he enlisted for three years in the Mass. militia. He married Elizabeth Babcock. Their son, William T. Miller, married Elizabeth Griffin, who had Elizabeth, who married David Morse, and William F., who married Julia Stedman.

George Miller, born 1761, in Penn., died 1844, served under Capt. Henry Wright, 1777. He married Catherine Markle. Their son, Jonas Miller, married Catherine Brobst, whose daughter Sarah E. Miller, married Henry-Heiser.

George Miller, born 1760, Union Co., Penn., died 1836, in Salem, Penn. He was a private in the Penn. militia and was pensioned in 1831. He married Mary M. Deshler, his second wife. Their son, Jacob Miller, married Katherine Kloss, whose son, Henry E. Miller, married Elmira A. Fisher.

Giles Miller, born 1725, in Middletown, Conn., died 1804 in Westmoreland, N. Y. He commanded a company at the defense of New Haven in 1779. He married Elizabeth Parsons. Among their children were:

1. Elizabeth Miller, married Elisha Coe.

 Giles Miller, Jr., married Jannet McCallum. Their son, Abner, born 1787, married Sally

Lyman.

Henry Miller, born 1751, in Lancaster Co., Penn., died 1824, in Carlisle, Penn. He was a lieutenant of rifle company in 1775, rose to rank of colonel, and became a member of the Cincinnati. He was at Trenton, Princeton, Brandywine, Germantown and Monmouth. He married Sarah Ann Rose. Their son, Henry Miller, Jr., married Barbary Miller, whose son, Samuel Miller, married Mary Eicher. Samuel's son, William Edward Miller, married Mary Robinson.

Ichabod Miller, born 1739, in Middlefield, Conn., where he died in 1824. He served in the 23rd Conn. regiment as a lieutenant. He married Elizabeth Bacon. Their son, Jesse Miller, married Susan Wetmore, whose

son, Almon Miller, married Sarah E. Miller.

Increase Miller served in the Westchester Co., N. Y. militia. He married Abigail Crampton. Their daughter, Joanna Miller, married Solomon Reynolds, born 1763, son of John Reynolds and Rebecca Rundell.

Increase Miller, born in Penn., served in the N. Y. militia. He married Anna Sandusky. Their daughter,

Kezia Miller, married Jesse Miller.

Isaac Miller, born in Concord, Mass., in 1708, died in Dummerstown, Vt., in 1787. He was too old to join the army but was an active patriot. In 1739, he married Sarah Crosby. Among their children were:

1. John Miller, who married Esther Davenport. Their daughter, Susan, married Asa Knight, son of Joel

Knight and Esther Farr.

2. Patience Miller, who married Thomas Amsden.
(To be continued)

Stephen Muller, born Northampton, Mass., 30 May, 1755, died Middlebury, N. Y. 13 January, 1834, married Williamsburg, Mass., 27 March, 1781, Priscilla Walcott.

NEW HANOVER, PENN., MARRIAGES

(From Original Records)

- Muller, Adam and Mary M. Conrad, 19 August, 1746, New Hanover, Pa.
- Miller, Ann M. and John T. Jurger, 17 March, 1747, New Hanover, Pa.
- Miller, Catherine and Abraham Kaebler, 5 September, 1764, New Hanover, Pa.
- Miller, Catherine and Leonard Schneider, 20 December, 1768, New Hanover, Pa.
- Miller, Catherine and Matheus Eberhard, 22 November, 1796, New Hanover, Pa.
- Miller, Christina and Abraham Linzenbigler, 15 September, 1795, New Hanover, Pa.
- Miller, Christian and Anna E. Gray, 19 April, 1802, New Hanover, Pa.
- Miller, Daniel and Maria Friederich, 17 January, 1802, New Hanover, Pa.
- Miller, Daniel and Maria Detweiler, 14 December, 1805, New Hanover, Pa.
- Miller, Daniel and Catherine Voegely, 4 October, 1806, New Hanover, Pa.
- Miller, Elizabeth and Benedict Horning, 13 March, 1763, New Hanover, Pa.
- Muller, Elizabeth and Carl Mayer, 4 August, 1799, New Hanover, Pa.
- Miller, Elizabeth and George Grubb, 6 January, 1852, New Hanover, Pa.
- Miller, Esaias and Susanna Sehler, 3 May, 1807, New Hanover, Pa.
- Miller, Hanna and Christian Cor., 20 December, 1768, New Hanover, Pa.
- Muller, Henry and Susanna Henkel, 19 November, 1752, New Hanover, Pa.
- Miller, Henry and Maria Braun, 23 June, 1778, Hanover, Pa.

Miller, John and Catherine Schneider, 5 December, 1775, New Hanover, Pa.

Muller, John A. and Barbara Gilbert, 28 February, 1802, New Hanover, Pa.

Miller, John K. and Catherine Meyer, 25 June, 1771, New Hanover, Pa.

Miller, Lydia and William Knauss, 16 June, 1767, New Hanover, Pa.

Miller, Margaret and Philip Kressler, 15 May, 1748, New Hanover, Pa.

Miller, Maria and Christopher Schmid, 26 March, 1771, New Hanover, Pa.

Miller, Maria and Jacob Staufer, 8 June, 1806, New Hanover, Pa.

Miller, Martha and Philip Told, 24 February, 1767, New Hanover, Pa.

Miller, Michael and Anna M. Roshman, 16 August, 1768, New Hanover, Pa.

Miller, Sara and Patrick Collins, 22 September, 1751, New Hanover, Pa.

Miller, Ursula and George M. Boreth, 16 March, 1746, New Hanover, Pa.

Miller, Valentine and Catherine Reifschneider, 13 June, 1769, New Hanover, Pa.

Miller, William and Catherine Ewald, 20 November, 1806, New Hanover, Pa.

DEATHS AT KEENE, N. H.

(From Vital Records)
Abel H. Miller, 26 August, 1845, 1 year, 2 months.
Caleb Miller, 23 July, 1863, 68 years.

David B. Miller, 23 November, 1824, 7 years.

George F. Miller, 28 June, 1837, 26 years.

Mrs. Huldah Miller, 14 August, 1875, 79 years 10 mo.

Mrs. Isaac Miller, 2 March, 1815. Mrs. Isaac Miller, 3 November, 1828, 74 years.

Isaac Miller, 15 December, 1840, 86 years.

BUCKS CO., PENN., WILLS

(From Original Records)

William Miller, 2 February, 1754.

wife Isabell

son Robert Miller

son Hugh Miller

son William Miller

daughter Isabell Long

daughter Margaret Earle

daughter Mary Currey

grandson John

Agnes Miller, 30 August, 1764.

grandson William Miller grandson Philip Miller

daughter not named

Robert Miller, 4 April, 1777.

wife Elizabeth

daughter Mary Miller

daughter Rachel Miller

daughter Elizabeth Miller

daughter Sarah Miller

son Samuel Miller

son Robert Miller

son Isaac Miller

son Joseph Miller William Miller, 26 February, 1787.

daughter Mary Miller

daughter Jane Carr

daughter Martha Miller

son Henry Miller

son Robert Miller

grandchildren: John Craig, Daniel Craig, Isabell
Knox, William Carr and Ann Carr.

Knox, William Carr and Ann

Christian Miller, 18 December, 1793.

eldest son John Miller son Henry Miller son Jacob Miller daughter Elizabeth Redlein daughter Mary Strawn daughter Katherine Keely children of son Christian (deceased)

Joseph Miller, 12 March, 1807.

da ghter Mary Puff, wife of Henry Puff and her u children.

A MILLER-CUTTER LINE

(Contributed)

Samuel V. C. Miller, born in Warren, Somerset Co., N. J., in 1781, married 1806, Esther Cutter of Rahway, N. J., born 1786. He died in 1852, in Milo, N. Y. Their children were:

- 1. Maria, married Levi Spangler.
- 2. Isabel, unmarried.
- 3. John C., married Mary Davis.
- 4. Sarah F., died unmarried.
- 5. Samuel U., born 1814, married Adaline Vorce.
- 6. Abram, born 1816, married Mary A. Winants.
- 7. Esther, married L. Sterling Newell.
- 8. Susan C., married Edward L. Jacobs.
- 9. Ephriam C., married Hannah Davis.
- 10. David, born 1823, married Priscilla Haight.
- 11. Phebe A. W., died unmarried.
- 12. Stephen W., born 1827, married Julia A. Baskin.
- 13. Robert F., married Victoria Clark.
- Samuel U. Miller and Adaline Vorce had six children, Gertrude, Lois D., Frank, Esther, Ella and Adaline. Mrs. Miller died in 1861, and he married second, Drusilla Miles, by whom he had three children, Samuel, Charles and Lizzie.

Abram Miller and Mary A. Winants had three chil-

dren, Susie C., Fred W., and Mary A.

Ephriam C. Miller and Hannah Davis had two children, Ephriam C., and Mary J.

NEW YORK MARRIAGES

(From Original Records)

- Millar, Abiathar and Tabitha Hopkins, 30 September, 1761, Amenia, N. Y.
- Miller, Abigail and Peter Brown, 16 August, 1773, Salem Westchester Co., N. Y.
- Miller, Abraham and Sarah Ackerly, 7 March, 1797, Smithtown, Long Island, N. Y.
- Miller, Abraham and Elizabeth Griffen, 21 June, 1804, Mamaroneck, N. Y.
- Miller, Abraham and Elizabeth Oaks, 18 August, 1816, Smithtown, Long Island, N. Y.
- Miller, Abraham and Getty E. Hall, 20 March, 1824, New York City.
- Miller, Abraham and Vesta A. Underwood, December, 1842, Hinsdale, N. Y.
- Miller, Adelaide D. and James L. Phelps, Jr., 30 August, 1845, New York City.
- Miller, Alexander and Cornelia Rossman, 23 June, 1832, Ghent, N. Y.
- Miller, Alexander P. and Laura W. Mather, 28 June, 1865, New York City.
- Miller, Althea and Benjamin Hedges, 15 June, 1741, East Hampton, N. Y.
- Miller, Alvah and Phebe A. Sutton, February, 1876, Purdy's Station, N. Y.
- Miller, Amelia R. and Irving B. Smith, 3 December, 1869, Middlebury, N. Y.
- Miller, Andrew and Hannah Chatterton, 2 March, 1793, Yorktown, Westchester Co., N. Y.
- Miller, Anna and Edward Mulford, 1 January, 1750, East Hampton, N. Y.
- Miller, Anna and Edward Reynolds, 3 February, 1772, State Licence.
- Miller, Anna and David Haines, 3 February, 1793, Rye, Westchester Co., N. Y.

- Miller, Anna and Henry P. Pulver, 4 June, 1835, Ghent, N. Y.
- Miller, Benajah and Betsy Avery, 2 April 1792, Salem, Westchester Co., N. Y.
- Miller, Betsy and Merit Curtiss, 30 January, 1829, Brunswick, N. Y.
- Miller, Caroline K. and Charles L. Gage, 8 October, 1869, New York City.
- Miller, Catherine and Robert Craige, 12 December, 1737, State Licence.
- Miller, Catherine and Joseph Withten, 14 April, 1772, State Licence.
- Miller, Catharine and Elias Smith, 30 May, 1764, State Licence.
- Miller, Catharine and Richard Judd, 2 June, 1783, State Licence.
- Miller, Catherine and Harmon F. Van Buren, 1796, Fulton Co., N. Y.
- Miller, Catherine and W. Bennett, 2 January, 1804, Oyster Bay, N. Y.
- Miller, Catherine and Rev. Jacob Berger, 23 December, 1830, Ghent, N. Y.
- Miller, Cendelucah and Abijah Holmes, 12 October, 1779, Salem, Westchester Co., N. Y.
- Miller, Charity and Joseph Benedict, 26 January, 1758, Salem, Westchester Co., N. Y.
- Miller, Charity and William McTier, 4 April, 1768, State Licence.
- Miller, Charles and Sybil Price, 8 December, 1807, New York City.
- Miller, Charles A. and Emily J. Elliott, 19 June, 1890, Brooklyn, N. Y.
- Miller, Charles C. and Nellie C. Wilbur, 1 July, 1891, Honeoye, N. Y.
- Miller, Charles Henry and Elizabeth D. Mosback, 3 October, 1900, Queens, Long Island, N. Y.

Miller, Charlotte and Richard Lee, 31 March, 1801, Yorktown, Westchester Co., N. Y.

Miller, Charlotte C. and Jonathan Mulford, April, 1826, New York City.

Miller, Charlotte I. and Charles G. Bennett, 13 February, 1862. Sullivan Co., N. Y.

Miller, Christian and Gertrude Kemper, 17 July, 1760, State Licence.

Miller, Christopher and Linechea Miller, 21 July, 1772, State Licence.

Miller, Cornelia and Henry Rich, 29 December, 1788, Yorktown, Westchester Co., N. Y.

Miller, Cornelia M. and John L. Becker, 17 May, 1804, Hillsdale, N. Y.

Miller, Cornelius and Elizabeth Lambertson, 27 January, 1761, Hempstead, N. Y.

Miller, Chauncy S. S. and Etta A. Bugbee, 22 November, 1892, New York City.

(To be continued)

JOSEPH MILLER'S FAMILY

(Contributed)

Joseph Miller, son of Samuel Miller, and Elizabeth Child of Cambridge, Mass., was born in Newton, Mass., 29 July, 1716. He married in 1739, in Narragansett, Mary Williams, daughter of Isaac and Martha (Whitman) Williams of Newton, Mass. He died 24 May, 1794, and his wife died in December, 1799.

Their children were:

Joseph, born 27 July, 1741, married Lucy Walker. Mary, born 16 March, 1743, married Thomas Keyes. Ephraim, born 16 September, 1744, married Beulah Wheeler.

Martha, born 11 September, 1746, married Samuel Swain, died 1 August, 1808.

David, born 8 August, 1748, probably died young. John, born 7 August, 1750, died the following day. Samuel, born 20 July, 1751, married Lydia Cutting. Isaac, born 31 March, 1754, married Sarah Bennett. Esther, born 9 March, 1756, never married, died 17 October, 1850.

Elizabeth, born 16 March, 1758, married Stephen Holden, died 22 November, 1828.

John, born 22 September, 1762, probably died young.
Phebe, born 2 February, 1766, married Thomas
Damon, died 26 April, 1826.

CARLISLE, PENN. MARRIAGES

(From Original Records)

Miller, Andrew and Elizabeth Huston, 16 August, 1708, Carlisle, Pa.

Miller, Catherine and James McKimm, 14 January, 1808, Carlisle, Pa.

Miller, Elizabeth and John Clayton, 13 May, 1789, Carlisle, Pa.

Miller, Elizabeth and George Ege, 17 October, 1809, Carlisle, Pa.

Miller, Henry and Margaret Aspel, 11 May, 1785, Carlisle, Pa.

Miller, Henry and Nancy Ferguson, 2 November, 1802, Carlisle, Pa.

Miller, Jacob and Ann McMurray, 13 June, 1805, Carlisle, Pa.

Miller, Jean and William Alexander, 18 December, 1792, Carlisle, Pa.

Miller, John and Jean Temple, 15 April, 1794, Carlisle, Pa. Miller, Mary and John Hannon, 6 April, 1804, Carlisle, Pa.

Miller, Philip and Catherine Crockett, 4 February, 1808, Carlisle, Pa.

Miller, Ruth and Archibald McGrew, 22 September, 1786, Carlisle, Pa.

Miller, William and Eleanor Stiles, 6 January, 1791, Carlisle, Pa.



"GENEALOGY"

Monthly Magazine 7th Year \$2.00 per Annum

Single Copy 20 Cents Vols. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, \$3.00 Each

EARLY MARRIAGE RECORDS

Over 1,000,000 marriages from 1635 to 1865, alphabetically arranged Send for Circular

GENEALOGICAL CHARTS
New and novel, spaces for six generations
50 CENTS PER DOZEN

NEW PUBLICATIONS

Alexander Family Records	\$1.00
Bell Family in America	1.50
Bells in the Revolution	1.00
Black Family Marriages in U. S	2.00
Buchanan Family Records	1.00
Campbell Family Magazine. Per Year.	2.00
Clemens Family Chronology	2.00
Crawford Family Records	1.00
Darling Family in America	1.00
Fox Family Marriages in U. S	2.00
Hamilton Family in America	1.00
Harmons in the Revolution	1.50
Hopkins Family Marriages in U. S	2.00
Hunter Family Records	1.00
Lamb Family Marriages in U. S	2.00
Lincoln Family Magazine Per Year.	2.00
McClure Family Records	1.00
Miller Family Magazine. Per year.	2.00
Mills Family Marriages in U. S	2.00
Mitchell Family Magazine. Per year.	2.00
Montgomery Family Mag. Per year.	2.00
Norris Family of Maryland	2.50
Penn Family of Virginia	1.00
Roosevelt Ancestry	1.00
Turner Family Megazine. Per year	2.00
Unclaimed Money Index	1.50
Wallace Family in America	1.00
Weaver Family Marriages in U. S	2.00

William M. Clemens

PUBLISHER

56 and 58 Pine St.

New York City

Vol. 2 JANUARY, 1917 No. 1

The

MILLER FAMILY

Magazine

Genealogical, Historical and Biographical

Edited by William Montgomery Clemens

Published Quarterly Two Dollars per Year Single Copies Fifty Cents

WILLIAM M. CLEMENS

PUBLISHER

56 & 58 Pine Street

New York City, N. Y

CONTENTS

Thomas Miller of Rowley, MassF	age	65
Miller-Bennett Line	**	67
A New York State Family	**	68
Maine Wills	**	68
Soldiers of the Revolution	**	69
Milton, Mass. Deaths	**	72
New York Marriages	**	73
Miller-Stone Line	**	76
Lancaster Co., Penn. Records	66	77
A Famous Botanist	6.6	77
Londonderry, N. H. Births	4.6	78
Bedford Co., Va., Wills	44	78
New York City Millers	**	79
In Philadelphia in 1835	**	79
Heirs to Estates	44	80

UTAH COUNTY GENEALOGICAL AND HISTORICAL SOCIETY.

The Miller Family

MAGAZINE

JANUARY, 1917

THOMAS MILLER OF ROWLEY, MASS., AND MIDDLETOWN, CONN., AND HIS ANCESTRY

(By Elbert H. T. Miller, Scottsville, N. Y.)

Thomas Miller, yeoman of Bishops Stortford, England, married Bridget, daughter of Thomas and Elizabeth (Snow) Jernegan, and had sons John and Thomas, and five daughters. (Hert. Ant., Vol. 3, p. 265).

John Miller (son of Thomas) of Stortford, a butcher, married Elizabeth, daughter of Richard Jardfielde of Stortford. (Hert. Ant., Vol. 3, p. 271). Mr. Miller's will is dated 26 March, 1601, and proved 9 November, 1602. (Hert. Ant. Vol., 3, p. 85). They had sons John and William and seven daughters.

John Miller, Jr., (son of John) of Stortford, married and according to parish records had Rev. John, born 1605-06 graduated Cambridge, England, 1627, and came to New England 1635, with wife Lydia (Savage's Gen. Dict., Vol. 3, p. 209) and Thomas of Rowley and Middletown, also there may have been Alexander and others.

Thomas Miller (son of John, Jr.) born Bishops Stortford, England, 1609-10, came to Massachusetts with his brother John in 1635. In January, 1636, John and Alexander Miller are of Dorchester, but the first notice we have of Thomas Miller is when he was enrolled as a freeman at Boston, 22 May, 1639; residence Rowley. (Gage's Rowley, p. 131). He was granted a house lot there 10 May, 1643, and on the same date several parcels of land.

The Town Records of Middletown, Conn., (Vol. 1, p. 8,) show that on the 9th June, 1654, "Thomas Miller, late of Rowley, Mass., received lands in Middletown" and that he brought letters of recommendation from the first church of Rowley to the first church of Middletown. On 28 January, 1661, he sold his lots in Rowley to Ezekiel Northend. He had real estate of assessed value of £50 in Middletown, 1670 (N. E. H. & G., Reg. Vol, 14, p. 139). He was a carpenter by trade and engaged with the people of Middletown to build and operate a mill.

He married first (probably in England) Isabel, who died in Middletown, 1660, where he married second, 6 June, 1666, Sarah Nettleton (a young woman) daughter of Samuel and Maria Nettleton of Branford, Conn. He died in Middletown, 14 August, 1680, having made his will three days before. His widow married Walter Harris of Middletown, as his third wife, and died 20 March, 1728.

Child of Thomas and Isabel Miller:

Ann Miller, born in England, married in 1653, Nathaniel Bacon, born in England, 1630, son of William Bacon of Stretton Parish, Rutland County. Nathaniel was one of the founders of Middletown, Conn., 1650. She died there 6 July, 1680, leaving a family.

Children of Thomas and Sarah (Nettleton) Miller,

born in Middletown, Conn.:

Thomas Miller, born 6 May, 1667, married 28 March, 1688, Elizabeth Turner, daughter of Edward and Mary (Sanford) Turner of Middletown.

Samuel Miller, born I April, 1668, married 26 July, 1702, Marcy Eggleston, daughter of Samuel and Sarah (Disbrow) Eggleston of Middletown.

Joseph Miller, born 21 August, 1670, married 28 October, 1701, Rebecca Johnson, daughter of Nathaniel and Mary (Smith) Johnson of Woodstock, Conn. Benjamin Miller, born 10 July, 1672, married (1) 18 September, 1695, Mary Johnson, sister of Joseph Miller's wife; married (2) Mercy Bassett, daughter of John and Mercy (Todd) Bassett of New Haven, Conn.

John Miller, born 10 March, 1674, married 25 December, 1700, Mercy Bevin of Glastonbury and Middletown, Conn., daughter of Arthur and

Mary Bevin.

Margaret Miller, born 1 September, 1676, married 12 September, 1695, Isaac Johnson, son of Isaac and Mary (Harris) Johnson of Middletown.

Sarah Miller, born 7 January, 1679, married Smith

Johnson of Woodstock, Conn.

Mehitable Miller, born 28 March, 1681, married 28 December, 1703, Lieut. George Hubbard, son of Joseph and Mary (Porter) Hubbard of Middletown. (Ref. Middletown, Conn., Town Records.)

MILLER—BENNETT LINE

(Contributed)

Isaac Miller, son of Joseph Miller and Mary Williams, born Westminster, Mass., 31 March, 1754, married Sarah Bennett, 9 December, 1779.

Their children were:

Joseph, born 27 September, 1780, died 12 July, 1860 Betsey, born 18 February, 1872

Sarah, born 3 January, 1785, married Joseph May-

Rebecca, born 20 December, 1786, married James Hancock

Isaac, born 12 July, 1789

Benjamin, born 15 April, 1791

Abigail, born 18 June, 1793, married Ira Hyland Dorcas, baptized 5 October, 1800

A NEW YORK STATE FAMILY

1. John Miller, d. Onondaga Co., N. Y. His children were:

John, Jr. Waterbury

Oliver

- Oliver Miller, m. Eunice Holmes of Saratoga Co., settled in Erie Co., in 1818.
- 3. Albert R. Miller, son of Oliver, m. 1841, Martha Tracy, b. 1771, d. of Alanson Tracy. Their children were:

Amelia, m. J. O. Nesbitt Lucelia, m. Dr. H. A. Bostwick Ella, m. E. E. Keller Sara, m. Bernard Himrod Oliver A. Hugh

4. Hugh Miller, b. Genesee Co., 1867, m. 20 September, 1893, Lillian Chase of Attica, N. Y.

MAINE WILLS

(From Original Records)

JAMES MILLER of Walpole, 5 Sept., 1764.

wife Annas

daughter Jeannet Miller

daughter Ann Miller

daughter Mary Miller

daughter Sarah Miller

son John

son Robert

WILLIAM MILLER of Bristol, 10 Oct., 1771.

wife Hannah Miller son William Miller son Robert Miller daughter Mary Miller daughter Jane Miller

SOLDIERS OF THE REVOLUTION With Important Genealogical Notes on Their Families and Descendants

(Continued from page 72)

Jacob Miller served in the Twelfth regiment, Albany Co., militia. He married Marah Hagadorn. Their son, Samuel Miller, born 1786, died 1850. Married Mary Shufelt, and Elizabeth, daughter of Samuel, married John Lewis Michael.

Jacob Miller, born 1763 in Montgomery Co., Penn., died there in 1837. He served in the state militia. He married Hannah Kech. Their daughter, Eve Miller,

married Philip Dorney.

James Miller, born 1709, in Charlestown, Mass., killed in 1775, in Somerville, Mass. He fired on the British as they passed to Concord. He married Eunice Coolidge. Their son, Joseph Miller, married Mary Tapley.

James Henry Miller of the S. Car. militia, was killed at the battle of Eutaw Springs. His plantation was burned by the British and his wife died from the shock. He married a Miss Thompson. Their son, John Miller,

married Mary Wear.

Job Miller, born 1746 in Warren, R. I., died there after 1781. He served Capt. Curtis Cole's company, and with Col. Nathan Miller in 1778. He married in 1768, Elizabeth Sherman. Their daughter, Elizabeth, married Isaac Barrows, son of Daniel Barrows and Prudence Briggs.

John Miller, born 1753 in Maine, died 1825. He was at the battle of Bunker H ll, and served in the Continental Line, 1777. He married Mary Sawyer Wood. Their daughter, Eunice M. F. Miller, married Nathaniel Nor-

cross.

John Miller, born 1752, died in Wilmington, Del., 1805. He served as a private in Col. David Hall's Delaware militia regiment, and was at Brandywine, Germantown, Monmouth and Yorktown. He married Mary Thomas. Their son, Jacob, married Margaret Vickron.

John Miller, born 1756, in Bucks Co., Penn. He served as private, sergeant and lieutenant in the South Carolina Line, and was placed on the pension roll in 1818 In 1779, he married Catherine Long, born 1757, died 1843. Their daughter, Elizabeth, married Turner Bynum.

John Miller, Jr., was born in Albemarle Co., Va., in 1750. His father, John Miller, was born in Ireland, served in the Revolution, and died in Virginia in 1783. John, Jr., served as a civil engineer at the siege of Yorktown. He built the first house in Richmond, Ky., where he died in 1808. He married Jane Delaney in Virginia. Their children included:

 Gen. Joseph Miller, who married Susan Kennedy. Their son Andrew Kennedy Miller, married Elizabeth Bean Holloway, and a daughter, Susan Kennedy Miller, married Elbridge G. Seawell.

2. Robert Miller, who married Sallie Estell. Their son, Robert, married Elizabeth Miller, a cousin.

 Elizabeth Miller, who married William Woods Kavanaugh.

Jonathan Miller, born and died in Westchester Co., N. Y., served as a private in the N. Y. militia. He married Jerusha Roberts. Their son, Jesse Miller, born 1747, died 1812, served as ensign. He married Kezia Miller, their son, Amos Miller, married Mary DeWitt Jayne.

Joseph Miller, born in Ludlow, Mass., was a delegate to the Provincial Congress. His sons Joseph, Aaron, Leonard and George enlisted in the army. He married Catherine Ferry. Their son, Joseph Miller, Jr., born Ludlow, 1756, died there 1729, married Mary Wilder. Their son, Col. John Miller, married Lucinda Barton.

Joseph Miller, born 1741, in Narragansett, died 1818, in Westminster, Mass. He was a minute man at the Lexington Alarm in Capt. Nicholas Dike's Company. In 1768, he married Lucy Walker, born 1747, died 1836 daughter of James Walker and Abigail Wood. Their daughter, Lucy Miller, born 1784, married Jonathan Barnard, born 1782, son of Nathan Barnard and Sarah Wellington.

Josiah Miller, born 1749, died in Romulus, N.Y., 1817. He was captain in the First regiment of volunteers under Col. Thomas Thomas. He married Pauline Titus. Their

son, Ezra Miller, married Zerviah Parks.

Marshall Miller, born 1754, in Worcester, Mass., died 1807, in Saratoga, N. Y. He served at the Bennington alarm. His brothers, Joseph, Isaac, John and William also served in the Revolution. He married Abigail Haven Boyden. Their son, Royal Miller, married Betsy Cook.

Mathias Burnet Miller, born 1749 in New York, died 1792, in Savannah, Ga. He was a member of the Provincial Congress, and Committee of Safety for New York, and a staff surgeon. He married Phebe Smith. Their son, Judge Morris S. Miller, married Maria Bleeker.

Nathan Miller, born 1744, in East Hampton, Long Island, N. Y., died there in 1800. He served as a minute man in 1776 in Col. Josiah Smith's regiment. He married Mary Mulford. Among their children were:

1. Mary Miller, who married Jeremiah Parsons.
2. Sylbanus Miller, who married Fanny Miller.

Their son, Huntting Miller, married Maria Parsons.

Nathan Miller, born 1743, in Warren, Mass., died there in 1790. He was a member of the Council of War and was brigadier general of militia. He married Rebecca Barton. Their daughter, Patience Miller, married Rev. William Williams.

Noah Miller enlisted as a scout in 1780, to serve, on the Penobscot river. He died in Lincolnville, Maine, in 1821. He married Mary Mills. Their son, Ephriam Miller, married Heal, whose daughter Susan, married Atherton Wales Rogers.

Peter Miller, born 1740, in Wales, died 1778 in an army hospital. He enlisted in Penn., in Col. Richard Butler's regiment. He married Catherine Rhodes. Their son, Isaac Miller, married Mary Stewart, whose daughter, Elizabeth Miller, married James Crawford.

Peter Miller, born 1727, in Manheim, Germany, died 1794, in Philadelphia, Penn. Served as a private under Col. Jacob Morgan. He married Elizabeth Richardson. Among their children were:

1. Juliana Penn Miller, married John J. Du Bois.

2. Sarah Miller, married George Wilson.

Samuel Miller marched from Simsbury, Conn., for the relief of Boston, in Capt. Abel Pettibone's Company, and served during the siege. His son, Ozin Miller, M. D., died 1840, married Rhoda Norton, born 1779, daughter of Jonathan Norton. Their son, Norton Larcom Miller, married Frances E. Lewis.

Shadrick Miller, born in Westboro, Mass., where he died, served in the Worcester Co. militia. He married Martha Parker. Their daughter, Mary Ann Miller. married William R. Tyler.

(To be Continued)

MILTON, MASS. DEATHS

(From Town Records)

- 27 October, 1740, Elizabeth, daughter of Samuel Miller.
 - 23 June, 1754, Penelope, daughter of John Miller.
 - 27 September, 1758, Mary, daughter of John Miller.
 - 4 February, 1761, Samuel Miller. 20 May, 1793, Lewis Miller, aged 54.
 - February, 1794, William Miller, aged 8 months.
 - 19 May, 1804, Lucy, widow of Lewis Miller, aged 61.
 - 29 October, 1804, Lewis Miller, aged 34.
 - 1 February, 1815, Capt. William R. Miller, aged 53.
 - 4 January, 1820, Capt. James Miller, aged 47.

NEW YORK MARRIAGES

(From Original Records)

- Miller, Adrian and Catherine Van Duesen, 1868, Claverack, N. Y.
- Miller, Burnett and Elizabeth Hunting, 1748, E. Hampton, L. I., N. Y.
- Miller, Carrie F. and Edward S. Gorham, 22 June, 1886, New York City.
- Miller, Catherine M. and Henry A. Raymond, 1834, Albany Co., N. Y.
- Miller, Charles E. and Jennie Mills, 13 May, 1885, Staten Island, N. Y.
- Miller, Christopher and Linicha Miller, 21 July, 1722, State Licence.
- Miller, Christopher S. A. and Anna M. Teal, 1819, Rhinebeck, N. Y.
- Miller, Cornelius and Mary Van Wagenen, 1846, Hudson, N. Y.
- Miller, Daniel and Elizabeth Bucklan, 11 December, 1699, East Hampton, N. Y.
- Miller, Daniel and Jane Gray, 7 November, 1769, New York City.
- Miller, Daniel H. and Abigail Griffen, 19 November, 1797, Mamaroneck, N. Y.
- Miller, Daniel J. and Sally Morrison, 29 November, 1828, Brunswick, N. Y.
- Miller, David and Mary Devoe, 18 March, 1783, State Licence.
- Miller, Deborah and Jedediah Osborn, 12 December, 1743, East Hampton, N. Y.
- Miller, Deborah and John Dunn, 12 May, 1788, Jamaica, N. Y.
- Miller, Dorinda and Thomas Christian, 2 July, 1805, New York City.
- Miller, Dorothy and Samuel Clark, 19 November, 1797, New York City.

Miller, Dorothy and Jonathan Mills, 6 January, 1756, Long Island, N. Y.

Miller, Dorothy and Philip Schermerhorn, 25 January, 1776. State Licence.

Miller, Edward and Mary Quin, 26 November, 1805, New York City.

Miller, Edward and Sarah A. Cromwell, 19 August, 1841, Harrison, N. Y.

Miller, Edward and Louise W. Elton, 17 June, 1864, Red Hook, N. Y.

Miller, Eleazer and Ann Waddell, 24 September, 1771, State Licence.

Miller, Elenor and Stephen Holmes, 5 June, 1764, State Licence.

Miller, Elias and Margaret Phillips, 26 February, 1825, Germantown, N. Y.

Miller, Elisha and Betty Grommon, 7 November, 1762, Salem, Westchester Co., N. Y.

Miller, Eliza and William T. Rockefeller, 1 December, 1833, Columbia Co., N. Y.

Miller, Eliza and John Laton, 30 January, 1843, Oyster Bay, N. Y.

Miller, Eliza and Richard Van Slyke, 1845, Columbia Co., N. Y.

Miller, Eliza and Levi Snyder, 1848, Columbia Co., N. Y. Miller, Elizabeth and Jacob Skellinx, 14 May, 1724, East Hampton, L. I., N. Y.

Miller, Elizabeth and John Merry, Jr., 19 February, 1739, East Hampton, N. Y.

Miller, Elizabeth and Elisha Jones, 29 June, 1746, East Hampton, N. Y.

Miller, Elizabeth and William Thompson, 16 July, 1763, State Licence.

Miller, Elizabeth and John Lodewick, 15 October, 1770, State Licence.

Miller, Elizabeth and Samuel Arden, 25 January, 1773, State Licence.

- Miller, Elizabeth and Jonathan Ferriss, 12 February, 1781, Salem, Westchester Co., N. Y.
- Miller, Elizabeth and William De Mott, 30 December, 1782, Hempstead, N. Y.
- Miller, Elizabeth and Gabriel Gantz, 20 November, 1785, New York City.
- Miller, Elizabeth and Thomas Richards, 18 November, 1794, New York City.
- Miller, Elizabeth and Ephriam Wood, 15 February, 1798, Bangall, Dutchess Co., N. Y.
- Miller, Elizabeth and Joshua Fowler, 15 May, 1799, Purchase, N. Y.
- Miller, Elizabeth and Christian Michael, 1820, Claverick, N. Y.
- Miller, Elizabeth and Philip H. Rockefeller, 8 November, 1848, Germantown, N. Y.
- Miller, Elizabeth C. and William P. Holcomb, 30 December, 1886, Brooklyn, N. Y.
- Miller, Elizabeth H. and Rev. Jonas Coe, 27 September, 1794, New York City.
- Miller, Elizabeth H. and Robert S. Robertson, 19 July, 1865, North Argyle, N. Y.
- Miller, Elmer A. and Catherine A. Blood, 23 November, 1903, New York City.
- Miller, Emolette and William Bartine, 1824, Yorktown, Westchester Co., N. Y.
- Miller, Enn and Epenetus Miller, 14 October, 1779, Salem, Westchester Co., N. Y.
- Miller, Epenetus and Enn Miller, 14 October, 1779, Salem, Westchester Co., N. Y.
- Miller, Esther and Solomon Latham, 29 July, 1784, Hempstead, N. Y.
- Miller, Esther and Henry Smith, 16 June, 1808, Orange Co., N. Y.
- Miller, Eva M. and Joseph Weber, May, 1879, Mt. Vernon, N. Y.

Miller, Experience and John Talmage, 25 December, 1702, East Hampton, N. Y.

Miller, Experience and Elias Hand, 6 November, 1729, East Hampton, N. Y.

Miller, Ezekial H. and Phebe C. Underhill, 1 February, 1861, Chappaqua, N. Y.

Miller, Ezra and Sarah Vandervelt, November, 1819, Yorktown, Westchester Co., N. Y.

Miller, Fanny and Anthony Crips, 20 August, 1811, Port Richmond, Staten Island, N. Y.

Miller, Fanny S. and James S. Kingsland, 23 June, 1886, Flatbush, N. Y.

Miller, Florence and Alfred Wadsworth, 29 September, 1868, Brockport, N. Y.

Miller, Florence, of Memphis, Tenn., and Charles D. Jameson, June, 1885, New York City.

Miller, Frank E. and Emily Weston, 28 April, 1892, Yonkers, N. Y.

Miller, Frederick and Elizabeth Shearwood, 6 June, 1783, State Licence.

Miller, Frederick D. and Emma A. Pulver, 1873, Claverack, N. Y.

Miller, Frederick M. and Marie A. Tefft, 3 September, 1891, Utica, N. Y.

Miller, Frederick W. and Grace A. Kennedy, 1 February, 1881, West Sparta, N. Y.

(To be Continued)

MILLER-STONE LINE

(Contributed)

William Miller, born in New York state in 1812, died in 1901. He married in 1834, Eunice Stone, daughter of Seth Stone and Lucy McDaniel, who were married in 1816. Their daughter Helen Miller married in 1860, as his second wife, Ebenezer Lewis Boynton.

Patience Miller was the first woman physician in Massachusetts. She lived in Northfield in 1654.

LANCASTER CO., PENN. RECORDS

(From Original Records)

DEEDS

- 19 Dec. 1751, Jacob Miller to Thomas White, Manor township.
- 22 June 1765, John Miller and wife to Jacob Immell, Manor township.
- 11 Aug. 1755, Jacob Miller to Tobias Steman, Manor township.

RELEASES

- 29 June 1760, John Miller to Jacob Kindrick.
- 7 Nov. 1761, John Miller to Isaac Coffman.
- 1 May 1764, John Miller to John Barr.
- 1 May 1764, John Miller to Margaret Stout.
- 23 Dec. 1771, John Miller to Abraham Miller.
- 13 Jan. 1783, John Miller, Jacob Fritz and wife Anna Fritz.

Henry Witmer and wife Mary, and Martin Witmer and wife Mary, and Martin Kindrick, guardians of the estate of Simeon Miller, the said John and Anna and Mary and Simeon, being children of John Miller, late of Strasburg township. Also Daniel, son of John Miller.

A FAMOUS BOTANIST

Phillip Miller was born 1691, in Scotland. He succeeded, in 1722, his father, as gardener of the company of apothecaries' garden at Chelsea, and united the knowledge and information of a botanist to the practice and mechanical drudgery of a gardener. He adopted the system of Linnaeus, with whom he afterwards corresponded as a scientific and experienced botanist. He was made fellow of the Royal society, member of the Florence botanical society, and honored with the correspondence of several learned men in Europe. He re-

signed through infirmity, some time before his death, his place at Chelsea, and died 18 December, 1771, aged 80. He published his Gardener's Dictionary, 1731, which has passed through various editions, and has been translated into several languages; the Gardener's Calendar; Short Introduction to Botany; Figures of Plants besides Papers in the Philosophical Transactions, and a large Herbarium of Exotics in MS.

LONDONDERRY, N. H., BIRTHS

(From Town Records)

Children of Archibald Miller and wife Martha:

Robert, born 13 May, 1738.

John, born 26 November, 1744. Martha, born 18 November, 1747.

Children of George W. Miller and Nettie E. Brown:

Arthur G., born September, (---)

Alice E., born 1 June, 1879.

Lillian M., born 18 February, 1886.

Children of James Miller and wife Mary:

James, born 9 February, 1758.

David, born 9 October, 1760.

Robert, born 11 June, 1762.

Hannah, born 20 March, 1764.

Jannet, born 30 January, 1767.

Children of Samuel Miller and wife Mary:

Agnes, born 24 June, 1728.

Matthew, born 27 June, 1731.

BEDFORD COUNTY, VA., WILLS

The following is a complete list of the Miller wills probated in Bedford County, Virginia, from 1754 to 1830. The name of the testator and date of probate is given.

Miller, John, 26 July, 1785

Miller, Simon, 28 February, 1785

John Miller founded the town of Williamsburg, Mass., in 1735. His wife was Martha Root.

NEW YORK CITY MILLERS

(From the Records of the Brick Presbyterian Church)

Alex H. Miller, son of Moses and Ann, born 27 June, 1811, baptized 10 March, 1815.

Cath. Ann Miller, born 14 January, 1814, baptized 10 March, 1815.

Elizabeth Miller, member July, 1843.

Ellen Miller, dismissed January, 1832.

Ellenor Miller, member October, 1853.

Jane Miller, wife of Bonnett, member March, 1825.

John Miller, son of Sarah, died 28 June, 1817.

Joseph T. Miller, member July, 1839. Mary Miller, member December, 1809.

Samuel Miller, member January, 1868.

Sarah Miller, member April, 1809.

IN PHILADELPHIA IN 1835

William T. Miller was one of the city tax collectors.

Daniel K. Miller was a custom house inspector.

John Miller, Jr., was a director in the Bank of North

America.

William Miller was secretary of the Philadelphia Insurance Company.

Henry Miller kept tavern in N. Water Street.

Samuel Miller was lieut.-colonial in the United States Navy Yard.

Peter Miller was a physician in N. 6th Street. Jacob S. Miller was a leading glass manufacturer.

Jacob Strout Miller, born 1786, died 1824, was the son of John Miller and Molly Strout of Penn. Molly's father was Jacob Strout, sea captain, who died in Philadelphia.

Anna Miller, daughter of Stephen Miller and Anna Goodrich, born Middletown, Conn., 15 April, 1734, married there 27 September, 1753, Ebenezer Arnold. They had twelve children:

HEIRS TO ESTATES

The following members of the Miller family have been advertised for by attorneys and administrators during the past twenty-five years. These names refer only to American estates or money in this country awaiting heirs.

Miller, Anson, Barre, Mass.

Miller, Attilena S., New York, 1884.

Miller, Charles H., Pepperill, Mass.

Miller, Eliza, New York, 1873.

Miller, Frank M., New York, 1885.

Miller, George W., Brooklyn, N. Y., 1848.

Miller, George W., Paso Robles, Calif., 1902.

Miller, Henry, New York, 1911.

Miller, Jean, nee Waddell.

Miller, John, Boston, Mass., 1870.

Miller, John F., South Macon, Ill., 1863.

Miller, John W., New London, Conn.

Miller, Louisa A., Providence, R. I.

Miller, Margaret, Hoboken, N. J., 1871.

Miller, Martha M., nee Homan.

Miller, Mary T., married Hayes.

Miller, Nellie, nee Burns.

Miller, Robert Thomas (gardener), married about 1830.

Miller, Samuel, Philadelphia, Pa., 1875.

Miller, Sarah, Morrisania, N. Y., 1872.

Miller, Theodore, born New York State, 1840.

Miller, Thomas, United States Navy, 1901.

Miller, Thomas C., Newark, N. J., 1890.

Miller, Willard E., Schenectady, N. Y.

Miller, William F., Brooklyn, N. Y., 1882.

Miller, William F., Bloomington, Ill., 1867.

Miller, William H., (artist), New York.

Philip Miller, married 23 June, 1853, in Lenoir Co., N. Car., Martha Jane Wilson.



"GENEALOGY"

Monthly Magazine 6th Year \$2.00 per Annum

Single Copy 20 Cents Vols. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, \$3.00 Each

EARLY MARRIAGE RECORDS

Over 1,000,000 marriages from 1635 to 1865, alphabetically arranged Send for Circular

GENEALOGICAL CHARTS
New and novel, spaces for six generations
60 CENTS PER DOZEN

NEW PUBLICATIONS

Alexander Family Records	\$1.00
Bedford County, Va., Index of Wills	1.00
Bell Family in America	1.50
Ralle in the Revolution	1.00
Black Family Marriages in U. S	2.00
Ruchanan Family Records	1.00
Campbell Family Magazine. Per Year.	2.00
Clemens Family Chronology	2.50
Crawford Family Records	1.00
Damon's Lincoln Sermon	1.00
Darling Family in America	1.00
Fox Family Marriages in U. S	2.00
Hamilton Family in America	1.00
Harmons in the Revolution	1.50
Hopkins Family Marriages in U. S	2.00
Hunter Family Records	1.00
Lamb Family Marriages in U. S	2.00
Lincoln Family Magazine. Per Year.	2.00
McClure Family Records	1.00
Miller Family Magazine. Per year	2.00
Mills Family Marriages in U. S	2.00
Mitchell Ramily Magazine. Per year.	2.00
Montgomery Family Mag. Per year.	2.00
Norris Family of Maryland	3.00
Penn Family of Virginia	1.00
Processelt Ancestry	1.00
Turner Family Magazine. Per year.	2.00
Unclaimed Money Index	1.50
Wallace Family in America	1.00
Weaver Family Marriages in U. S	2.00

William M. Clemens

PUBLISHER
56 and 58 Pine St. New York City

Vol. 2

APRIL, 1917

No. 2

Whole No. 6

The

MILLER FAMILY

Magazine

Genealogical, Historical and Biographical

Edited by William Montgomery Clemens

Published Quarterly Two Dollars per Year Single Copies Fifty Cents

WILLIAM M. CLEMENS

PUBLISHER

56 & 58 Pine Street

New York City, N. Y

CONTENTS

Rev. John Miller of Massachusetts	Page	81
A New York Family	**	82
Pennsylvania Navy of the Revolution	66	82
Millers in Congress	**	83
Bedford Co., Va., Wills	44	84
Soldiers of the Revolution	44	85
The Miller-Walker Line	**	86
Shenandoah Co., Va., Marriages	**	87
A Virginia-Ohio Family	**	89
John Miller's Family	**	91
Cumberland Co., Penn., Wills	**	92
North Carolina Marriages	66	94
Miller Family Notes	. "	96

UTAH COUNTY GENERAL SOCIETY AND HISTORICAL SOCIETY

Miller Family Magazine

Genealogical, Historical and Biographical

EDITED BY
WILLIAM MONTGOMERY CLEMENS

VOLUMES ONE AND TWO SIX NUMBERS

JANUARY 1916, TO APRIL 1917

WILLIAM M. CLEMENS
PUBLISHER
NEW YORK



PRINCIPAL CONTENTS

Page
Connecticut Marriages
Hampshire Co., Mass., Families
Maine Marriages
Maryland Marriages 21
Miller Lines of Descent
New Hampshire Marriages 44
New Jersey Marriages 5-40
New York Marriages 61-73
New York Wills 48
North Carolina Marriages 94
Pennsylvania Burials
Pennsylvania Marriages 57-64
Pennsylvania Miller Wills 24-59-92
Revolutionary Records 23-53-69-85
Simsbury, Conn., Records
Thomas Miller of Rowley, Mass 65
Vermont Records
Virginia Marriages 87



The Miller Family

MAGAZINE

APRIL, 1917

REV. JOHN MILLER, EMIGRANT TO MASSA-CHUSETTS

(By Elbert H. T. Miller, Scottsville, N. Y.)

Reverend John Miller, son of John, Jr., was born Bishops Stortford, England, 1605-06; matriculated in Cains College, Cambridge, 1623; gradulated A. B., 1627; probably came to New England about 1635; was at Dorchester, 1636; lands in South Boston, 1637; was in Roxbury, 1638; Rowley, 1639; freeman 22 May, and preached there and was the first town clerk. In 1642, he was called to Yarmouth, Cape Cod, but was back in Roxbury, 1647.

He married Lydia, who died Boston, Mass., 7 August, 1658, and he died at Groton, Mass., 12 June, 1663. Their son John took administration of his father's estate, 3 July, 1663.

Children of John and Lydia Miller:

John Miller, born England March, 1632, married 24 December, 1659, Margaret, daughter of Iosiah Winslow.

Mehitable Miller, born Roxbury 12 July, 1638, died Yarmouth, 23 February, 1715, married John Crow of Yarmouth, who died there 28 January, 1689. The name became Crowell in the third generation.

Lydia Miller, born Rowley, 12 April, 1640, married —— Fish of Sandwich, Mass.

Faith Miller, born 1642, died 9 November, 1729, married 3 August, 1664, Nathaniel Winslow of Marshfield. Hannah Miller, born 1644, married 22 May, 1666, Joseph Frost of Charlestown.

Susannah Miller, born Roxbury, 24 August, 1647, died Charlestown, Mass., 14 October, 1669, unmarried.

Elizabeth Miller, born 13 October, 1649, married Samuel Frost of Billerica.

Mary Miller, born 1651, married 8 November, 1677, John Whittemore.

(Savage's Gen. Hist., Vol. 3, p. 209.)

A NEW YORK FAMILY

- Jonathan Miller, b. in England, settled in Connecticut.
- 2. Jonathan Miller, 2nd, m. Emeline Smith, of New Amsterdam, N. Y. Their children were:

Cynthia Fanny
Heman Ann
Olive Eli
Charles Martha

Jonathan

3. Jonathan Miller, 3d, b. Mount Morris, N. Y., August, 1829, m. 1852, Phebe Roberts. Their children were:

Estelle

Mary, m. Charles Wheeler.

Myrtle, m. Mr. La Rue.

PENNSYLVANIA NAVY OF THE REVOLUTION

The following served in the Pennsylvania navy during the revolution.

Andrew Miller, marine, on "Experiment," John Webb, commander, I December, 1776 to 1 January, 1777.

Christopher Miller, marine on "The Convention," 1776.

Francis Miller, private, ship "Strumbello," 1777.
Peter Miller, private on armed boat "Tormentor,"
1777.

MILLERS IN CONGRESS

- Clarence B. (1909-11) b. Goodhue Co., Minn., 13 March, 1872.
- Daniel F. (1850-1) b. Allegheny Co., Md., 4 October, 1841.
- Daniel H. (1825-31) b. Phila., Pa., d. Phila., Pa., 1846.
 George F. (1865-69) b. Northumberland Co., Pa., 5
 September, 1809, d. Lewisburg, Pa., 21 October, 1888.
- Homer V. M. (1871) b. Pendleton Dist. S. Car., 29 April, 1814, d. Atlanta, Ga., 31 May, 1896.
- Jacob W. (1841-53) b. Morris Co., N. J., November, 1800,
 d. Morristown, N. J., 30 September, 1862.
- James F., (1883-87) b. Tenn., 1 August, 1832.
- James M. (1899-1911) b. Huntington Co., Pa., 6 May, 1852.
- Jesse, (1833-6) b. Landisburg, Pa., d. Harrisburg, Pa., 20 August, 1850.
- John (1825-27) b. Amenia, N. Y., 10 November, 1774, d. Truxton, N. Y., 31 March, 1862.
- John (1837-43) b. Berkeley Co., Va., 1780, d. Florisant, Mo., 18 March, 1846.
- John F. (1881-6) b. South Bend, Ind., 21 November, 1831, d. Washington, D. C., 8 March, 1886.
- John G. (1851-6) b. Danville, Ky., 29 November, 1812, d. Saline Co., Mo., 11 May 1856.
- John K (1847-51) b. Mt. Vernon, Ohio, 24 May, 1819, d. Mt. Vernon, Ohio, 11 August, 1863.
- Joseph, (1857-59) b. Chillicothe, Ohio, September, 1819, d. Chillicothe, Ohio, 27 May, 1862.
- Killian, (1855-7) b. Claverack, N. Y., 30 July, 1793, d. Hudson, N. Y., 9 January, 1859.
- Lucas M. (1891-93) b. Greece, 15 September, 1824, d. Oshkosh, Wis., 21 December, 1902.
- Morris S. (1813-5) b. New York, 1779, d. Utica, N. Y., 15 November, 1824.
- Nathan, (1786) b. Warren, R. I., 26 March 1743, d. Warren, R. I., 20 May, 1790.

Orrin L. (1895-7) b. Newbury, Maine, 11 January, 1856. Pleasant M. (1809-11) b. Tenn.

Rutger B. (1836-7) b. N. Y., d. Utica, N. Y., 13 November, 1877.

Samuel F. (1867-9) b. Franklin, N. Y., 27 May, 1827, d. Franklin, N. Y., 16 March, 1902.

Samuel N. (1881-5) b. Mercer Co., Pa., 19 April, 1840.

Smith, (1853-7) b. N. Car., 30 May, 1804, d. Patoka, Ind., 21 March, 1872.

Stephen D. (1817-9) b. Waxhaw, S. Car., 8 May, 1787, d. Raymond, Miss., 8 March, 1838.

Thomas E. (1890-91) b. Beaufort Co., S. Car., 17 June, 1849.

Warner, (1881-7) b. Oswego Co., N. Y., 12 August 1838. Warren, (1895-9) b. Meigs Co., Ohio, 2 April, 1847.

William H. (1863-5) b. Perry Co., Pa., 29 January, 1828, d. Harrisburg, Pa., 12 September, 1870.

William S. (1831-91) b. New York, d. N. Y. City, 9 November, 1854.

BEDFORD COUNTY, VA., WILLS

The following is a complete list of the Miller wills probated in Bedford county, Virginia, from 1754 to 1900. The name of the testator and date of probate is given.

Miller, John, 26 July, 1785.

Miller, Simon, 28 February, 1785.

Miller, William, 25 July, 1842.

Miller, Jacob, 23 May, 1848.

Miller, Margaret, 28 February, 1859.

Miller, Jane, 24 February, 1862.

Miller, John H., 26 September, 1864.

Miller, Robert, 1 February, 1873.

Miller, Samuel, 23 March, 1875.

Miller, Lewis, 25 September, 1883.

Miller, William R., 27 August, 1889.

Miller, Daniel, 3 March, 1900.

Miller, Sheffey, 23 July, 1900.

SOLDIERS OF THE REVOLUTION

With Important Genealogical Notes on Their Families and Descendants

(Continued from page 88)

Simon Miller, Jr., born 1732, in Essex Co., Va., died in 1792. He served as a special tax commissioner in Bedford Co. His daughter, Isabella Miller, married John Rowzee. Their daughter, Frances Rowzee, married John Harris.

Stephen Miller, born 1749, in New York City, died 1838, in Waterford, Penn. During the Revolution he lived in Berkshire Co., Mass., and served three years as sergeant and corporal in the Mass. Line. He married Jemima Winston. Their daughter, Rosannah Miller, born 1785, died 1871, married John Sherwood.

Thomas Miller of Virginia, served in the Continental Line as a lieutenant in the 4th Va. regiment, and was wounded at Eutaw Springs. He married Joanna Armstead. Their son, William Miller, married Martha C. Street.

Thomas Miller of New York, enlisted in 1778, in the Albany Co., militia under Capt. Van Horne, and served to the close of the war. In 1819, he was allowed a pension at the age of fifty-five, at Coxsackie, N. Y. He married Sally Arche. Their daughter, Hannah Miller, married Henry French, born 1774, a son of Noah French and Mary Ralph, both of New Jersey.

William Miller, born 1757 in Pittsfield, Mass., died 1812, in Hampton, N. Y. He served in Capt. Oliver Root's Company, 1776, and was a private in the Mass. militia. He married Paulina Phelps. Their daughter,

Myra Miller, married Hezekiah Bosworth.

William Miller of Goochland Co., Va., held a civil office in the county. His will was proven in 1777. He married Mary Heath. Their daughter, Winifred Jones Miller, married Robert Povall.

William Miller, born 1755, in Penn., died 1831, in Gettysburgh, Penn. He served as an ensign in 1776 and rose to rank of captain at the battle of Trenton. He married Margaret Craig. Their son, Gen. Thomas Craig Miller, married Margaret McGinley, whose son Capt. Thomas Craig Miller, married Martha Mary McCullough.

William Miller, born 1761, died 1802, served as a boy in the defense of the frontier, under Capt. Thomas Sawyer. He was buried with military honors at Dummerston, Vt., where he died. In 1781, he marr ed Hannah Worden, born 1761, died 1823. Among their children were:

1. Maria Miller, married Abel Haven, Jr.

 George Anson Miller, married Louisa Haven. Their daughter, Catherine, married James T. Brown.

3. Dolly Miller married Adin Hubbard.

4. Asa Miller, married Sally Bemis. Their daughter, Catherine Wheeler Miller, married Orrin Slate.

THE MILLER-WALKER LINE

(Contributed)

Joseph Miller, born Westminster, Mass., 27 July, 1741, son of Joseph and Mary (Williams) Miller, married 12 January, 1768, Lucy Walker, daughter of James and Abigail (Wood) Walker. He died 3 March, 1818. She died 1 May, 1836.

Their children were:

James, born 17 October, 1768, married Abigail Stearns.

John, born 20 April, 1774, married Betsey Howe.

Abigail, born 12 January, 1779, married Nathaniel Adams.

Isaac, born 28 January, 1782, married Lucy Conant. Lucy, born 28 July, 1784.

Jesse, born 24 June, 1786, married Betsey Adams.

Nancy, born 20 October, 1788.

Asahel, born 24 February, 1790, married Polly Dike. Asenath, born 16 April, 1795, died 26 July, 1848.

SHENANDOAH COUNTY, VA., MARRIAGES

(From Original Records)

24 Sept. 1781, Henry Miller and Margaret Wolf.

6 Nov. 1781, Salome Miller and Jacob Moyers.

24 Mar. 1782, Martin Miller and Mary Wolfe.

18 June 1782, Margaret Miller and John Apler.

26 June 1782, Catherine Miller and Reuben Padgett.

8 April 1783, John Miller and Catherine Neff.

5 Aug. 1783, Maria Miller and Jacob Lantz.

16 Sept. 1783, Eliazbeth Miller and Christopher Lindermude.

11 Nov. 1783, Elizabeth Millern and Stoffle Lindermuth.

4 Jan. 1785, Margaret Miller and Valentine Balthis.

18 Jan. 1785, Elizabeth Miller and John Fleshman.

15 Aug. 1785, Maria Miller and John Thefor.

21 Feb. 1786, Marcus Miller and Ann Feitly.

5 July 1786, John Miller and Mary Dotson.

6 Nov. 1786, Susanna Miller and Jacob Huffman.

26 Dec. 1786, Abraham Miller and Margaret Sheets.

22 May 1787, Isaac Miller and Elizabeth Memuly.

26 June 1787, Elizabeth Miller and George Allinger. 18 Aug. 1787, Philip Jacob Miller and Catherine Poke.

1 Sept. 1787, Edward Miller and Rebecca Colvell.

13 Nov. 1787. Clara Miller and Adam Sibert.

15 Jan. 1788, Thomas Miller and Susanna Meders.

12 Feb. 1788, John Miller and Ann Smoots.

17 Mar. 1789, Lewis Miller and Barbara Stocklager.

21 June 1789, Joseph Miller and Ann Moore.

5 July 1791, Abraham Miller and Elizabeth Bromback

6 Dec. 1791, Mary Miller and Adam Fertig (both widows.)

24 Dec. 1791, Catherine Miller and George Horn.

7 Feb. 1793, Valentine Miller and Eve Setzler.

21 Mar. 1793, William Miller and Prudence Cunningham. 30 April 1793. Elizabeth Miller and Jacob Brock 29 July 1793. Peter Miller and Rachel Reamy. 8 Oct. 1793, Elizabeth Miller and Tobias Bean. 24 Dec. 1793. Isaac Miller and Magdalena Stecklazer. I lan. 1794. Philip Miller and Betsy Grove. 21 Jan. 1794. Casper Miller and Eve Comer. 15 April 1794. Elizabeth Miller and John Shank. 26 Dec. 1794. George Miller and Catherine Pinkley. 24 Mar. 1795. Polly Miller and William Fisher. Mary Miller and John Lesher. 28 June 1795. 25 July 1795. George Miller and Katy Riffer. 30 Nov. 1795. Catherine Miller and Jacob Legget. 6 Aug. 1796. Peter Miller and Elizabeth Messersmith. 15 Sept. 1796, Rebecca Miller and Charles T. Mastin. Philipena Miller and William Diderow. 10 Jan. 1797. 25 April 1797, William Miller and Mary Copenhaver. 19 Dec. 1797. Godfrey Miller and Barbara Funkhouser 13 Feb. 1798. Catherine Miller and Abraham Harpine. 28 Mar. 1798. David Miller and Regina Peer. 9 April 1798. Elizabeth Miller and Benjamin Wolfingberger. 17 Dec. 1799. Joseph Miller and Rachel Ozburn. 16 Aug. 1800. Peggy Miller and Henry Martin. Sarah Miller and Abraham Snapp. 21 Aug. 1800. 26 Oct. 1800. Henry Miller and Christina Bowman. 10 Feb. 1801, Anna Mary Miller and John Rower. 14 April 1801, Mary Magdalena Miller and Jacob Walters. 31 Dec. 1801. Rebecca Miller and Henry Borden. 22 Oct. Jacob Miller and Catherina Wagger. 1803. 12 Mar. 1804. Christian Miller and Catherine Keaser. Jacob Miller and Christina Black. 6 Nov. 1804.

15 Sept. 1805, John Miller and Margaret Torres.29 Oct. 1805, Polly Miller and John Gaw.

21 Mar. 1805.

16 Dec. 1805, Sareh Miller and James Devany.

Dorothy Miller and Daniel Hesay.

- 27 Aug. 1807, Hannah Miller and John Silvey.
- 11 June 1810, Frances Miller and William Prince.
- 5 June 1812, Rebecca Miller and Jacob Rodeffer.
- 28 May 1823, William Miller and Vienna Spangler.

A VIRGINIA—OHIO FAMILY

(Contributed)

Daniel Miller and Elizabeth Deshler were married 8 August, 1808, in Augusta Co., Virginia, Rev. Brawn, being the officiating minister. Their children were:

- 1. Lydia, born 1809, died in Ross Co., Ohio, 1887, married in Virginia, 1825, Andrew Counts. Removed to Ross Co., Ohio.
- 2. Abram Deshler, born 1811, died Mt. Sterling, Ohio, 1887, unmarried. Removed to Ross Co., Ohio, in 1826 or 1827, to Madison Co., 1842.
- 3. John Henry, born 27 June, 1814, Buckingham or Botetourt Co., Va., removed to Ohio, Ross Co., 1826-7, married in Ross Co., Jemima Davis Clark (widow) 10 November, 1840, to Madison Co., Ohio, October, 1842. He purchased land on which he spent the remainder of his life. John Henry Miller died 14 June, 1873, near Mt. Sterling, Ohio.
- 4. Mary, born 1816, Virginia, married in Ross Co., Ohio, Samuel Barker, died and is buried near Richmond Dale, Ross Co., Ohio.
- 5. Stephen Daniel, born 1818, in Virginia, married in Madison Co., Ohio, Sarah Bennett. Children:
 - 1. Elizabeth (deceased) married Joseph Deck.
 - 2. Lewis Ezra, married Effie Price. Child: Marie Miller.
 - Franklin E. Miller, born 28 October, 1868, killed in wreck, 17 August, 1915, unmarried.

Children of John Henry Miller, born 1814, and Jemima Davis Clark:

1. Daniel Davis, born Ross Co., Ohio, 13 August, 1841, married Anna Elizabeth McAllister, Bainbridge, Ohio, 10 October, 1862. Enlisted 13 August, 1862 in Company G., O. V. I., died in Nashville, Tenn., 25 March 1863.

 John Wesley, born Pleasant Tp., Madison Co., Ohio, 9 February, 1844, enlisted 13 August, 1862, died at Franklin, Tenn., 18 April, 1863.

3. Charles Henry, born 14 September, 1846.

- 4. George Fletcher, born March, 1849, died September, 1850.
- 5. Ancil Laws, born 22 April, 1852, Pleasant Tp., Madison Co., Ohio, married Sarah Elizabeth Mitchell at Mt. Sterling, Ohio, 1 September, 1873. Children:

1. Almyer Herbert Miller, born 16 August, 1875,

died in California

2. Zulu Ione Miller, born 1877, died 1880.

 Gretchen Pauline, born 15 August, 1879, married in Columbus, Ohio, Dr. James Anderson Beer. Child: Richard Miller Beer.

Children of Charles Henry Miller and Sarah Bostwick Miller, married Mt. Sterling, Ohio, 1 September, 1870:

1. Orval Bostwick Miller, born 10 September, 1871, died 26 September, 1872.

2. Stella Miller, born 7 April, 1873.

- 3. Anna Daisy Miller, born 26 February, 1876, married 8 October, 1901, Mt. Sterling, Ohio, Clarence Leroy Struckman. Children:
 - Mildred Clayre Struckman, born 19 July, 1902, Anderson, Ind.
 - 2. Charles William Struckman, born 23 November, 1906, Range Tp., Madison Co., Ohio.
 - 3. Clarence Leroy Struckman, Jr., born 29 June, 1909, Range Tp., Madison Co., Ohio.
 - 4. Charles Earle Miller, born 1 February, 1879, died 18 August, 1898.
 - 5, Alyda Elizabeth Miller, born 6 December, 1880, married at Mt. Sterling, Ohio, 7 January, 1903, Lloyd Lemual Loofbourrow. Children:

1. Kenneth Lloyd Loofbourrow, born Pleasant Tp., Madison Co., Ohio. 8 February, 1905.

2. Loye Elizabeth Loofbourrow, born 27 Janu-

ary, 1908, Mt. Sterling, Ohio.

3. Eugene Miller Loofbourrow, born Cook, Fay-

ette Co., Ohio, 24 June, 1912.

Daniel Miller served from 11 July to 16 August, 1813, in Captain William Hannah's company, Virginia Militia. Daniel Miller had a crippled hand, which rendered him unfit for military service. He died 4 November, 1825, in Alleghany Co., Va. His widow secured a land grant and removed to Ross Co., Ohio, in 1826 or 1827, with all of her children except the elder daughter Lydia, who married quite young, Andrew Counts and lived in Virginia for several years before they removed to Ross Co., Ohio.

Children of Daniel Miller's sister, who married a

Moyer:

A daughter married Lawson Brooks, Virginia.

A daughter married William Bishop, Virginia.

Mary Moyer, married William McAllister, Virginia. Their daughter, Anna Elizabeth McAllister, married Daniel Davis Miller, grandson of Daniel and Elizabeth Deshler Miller, 10 October, 1862. The McAllisters then lived in Bainbridge, Ross Co., Ohio.

JOHN MILLER'S FAMILY

Children of John and Elizabeth Miller, all born in Milton, Mass.:

Lewis, b. 31 July, 1739.
Rebecca, b. 12 April, 1741.
John, b. 28 April, 1742.
Leonard, b. 10 December, 1743.
Henry, b. 25 January, 1746.
Susannah, b. 13, March, 1748.
Elizabeth
Mary

B. 6 June, 1750, twins.
Penelope, b. 26 July, 1752.

CUMBERLAND CO., PENN. WILLS

(From Original Records)

David Miller, 20 October, 1761, 11 December, 1761.

wife Katherine

father John

brother John daughter Margaret

Robert Miller, 9 November, 1774, 25 October, 1777.

wife

son Robert

son John

son George

daughter Elizabeth

daughter Mary

John Miller, 5 August, 1775, 13 April, 1776.

wife Mary

son William

brother Robert

daughter Mary

daughter Margaret

brother-in-law Robert McPherson.

William Miller, 2 December, 1772, 27 December, 1772.

wife Elizabeth

son John

son William

daughter Sarah

daughter Mary daughter Elizabeth

brother Robert

brother John

brother-in-law Robert McPherson.

step-son, John McCurdy

Phillip Miller, 24 April, 1803, 19 October, 1803.

wife Catherine

son John

son Jacob

son Philip daughter Kitty daughter Mary daughter Peggy daughter Christiana.

Christian Miller, 26 September, 1798, 20 October, 1798. wife Fronica

daughter Betsey

Robert Miller, 18 January, 1791, 28 December, 1795.

wife Elizabeth son Robert

daughter Margaret, wife of James A. Wilson granddaughter Isabella Wilson granddaughter Jean Wilson granddaughter Rebecca Wilson

daughter Rebecca, wife of Joseph Thornburg granddaughter Deborah Thornburg

granddaughter Sarah Thornburg granddaughter Margaret Thornburg

grandson William Miller grandson John Miller

granddaughter Elizabeth Miller

Matthew Miller, 9 December, 1783, 1 October, 1790.

son John

son Matthew

daughter Elizabeth

daughter Ruth

daughter Catherine

daughter Jennie Gillespie

daughter Sarah, wife of Matthew Williamson

daughter Mary, wife of Samuel Irwin

grandson Matthew

granddaughter Martha Miller Gillespie Conrad Miller, 26 July, 1782, 9 June, 1783.

wife Hannah

son John
son Jacob
son Conrad
son Henry
daughter Esther
daughter Elizabeth
daughter Catherine Creasy
daughter Mary Ann Barnhardt
daughter Margaret Rinch
daughter Hannah Kershner
daughter Susanna Shafer
grandson Jacob

NORTH CAROLINA MARRIAGES

(From Original Records)

Miller, Abigail and Joseph Hobday, 13 June, 1764, Chowan Co., N. Car.

Miller, Andrew and Elizabeth Blount, February, 1763, Perquimans Co., N. Car.

Miller, Ann and William Demsey, 25 July, 1781, Bertie Co., N. Car.

Miller, Augustine and Penelope Smith, 11 September, 1855, Chowan Co., N. Car.

Muller, Christina and John Fry, 23 November, 1779, Rowan Co., N. Car.

Miller, David and Mrs. Ann Pell, 3 January, 1824, Chowan Co., N. Car.

Miller, Eliza and James H. Hartmus, 23 September, 1815, Chowan Co., N. Car.

Miller, Eliza and William Nixon, 21 December, 1858, Chowan Co., N. Car.

Miller, Elizabeth and James Herron, 9 May, 1792, Rowan Co., N. Car.

Miller, Elizabeth and Henry Lane, 9 July, 1856, Chowan Co., N. Car.

Miller, Elizabeth and Samuel Privett, 17 July, 1827, Chowan Co., N. Car.

- Miller, Harriet and Alexander W. Myers, 27 January, 1857, Chowan Co., N. Car.
- Miller, James and Annie Nandaford, October, 1780, Tyrrell Co., N. Car.
- Miller, John and Penelope Leath, 27 February, 1799, Chowan Co., N. Car.
- Miller, John and Penny Ray, 30 January, 1821, Bertie Co., N. Car.
- Miller, John and Rachel Charleton, 22 December, 1801, Chowan Co., N. Car.
- Miller, Jonathan S. and Leah Copeland, 24 January, 1850, Chowan Co., N. Car.
- Miller, Jonathan and Miley Todd, 26 December, 1855, Chowan Co., N. Car.
- Miller, Julia A. and John B. Miskell, 16 July, 1828, Chowan Co., N. Car.
- Miller, Margaret, widow, and Henry Dare, 26 March, 1764, Chowan Co., N. Car.
 - Miller, Margaret, widow, and William Halsey, 27 June, 1767, Chowan Co., N. Car.
 - Miller, Margaret H. and John Harrell, 9 January, 1845, Chowan Co., N. Car.
 - Miller, Martha J. and Bryant Todd, 4 July, 1860, Chowan Co., N. Car.
 - Miller, Martin and Ann D. Murer, 23 July, 1801, Chowan Co., N. Car.
 - Miller, Mary and Joseph B. Thompson, 5 September, 1894, Rutherford, N. Car.
 - Miller, Nancy and Nathaniel Boud, 4 July, 1831, Chowan Co., N. Car.
 - Miller, Nathaniel and Mary Ling, 21 December, 1802, Chowan Co., N. Car.
 - Miller, Nelly and Nathaniel Cullifer, 30 May, 1834, Bertie Co., N. Car.
 - Miller, Nelly and Albert G. Jones, 27 April, 1848, Chowan Co., N. Car.

Miller, Philip and Martha J. Wilson, 23 June, 1853, Lenoir Co., N. Car.

Miller, Reuben and Lavina Coffield, 21 September, 1848, Chowan Co., N. Car.

Miller, Riddick and Martha Mansfield, 15 November, 1832, Bertie Co., N. Car.

Miller, Robert and Margaret Fluery, widow, 27 June, 1772, Chowan Co., N. Car.

Miller, Sarah and Joseph Hull, 29 September, 1779, Rowan Co., N. Car.

Muller, Sarah and Dempsey Turner, 9 April, 1781, Perquimans Co., N. Car.

Miller, Smith and Temperance Ward, 22 January, 1839, Chowan Co., N. Car.

Miller, Solomon and Sarah Copeland, 16 January, 1838, Chowan Co., N. Car.

Miller, Solomon and Thusey Belch, 17 January, 1842, Chowan Co., N. Car.

Miller, Thomas and Mary Dominque, 28 November, 1801, Chowan Co., N. Car.

Miller, Thomas I. and Priscilla Stallings, 27 September, 1831, Chowan Co., N. Car.

Miller, William and Mary White, 11 March, 1831, Chowan Co., N. Car.

Miller, William and Mary Dail, 31 December, 1846, Chowan Co., N. Car.

Miller, Winnie and John Mizell, 9 November, 1789, Bertie Co., N. Car.

(To be Continued)

MILLER FAMILY NOTES

Margaret Miller, daughter of Daniel Miller, a Revolutionary soldier, married John Fox in Phila., about 1817.

Michael Miller born Culpeper Co., Va., died in Ohio in 1820.

Mary Miller, married Joseph Lynes in Ky., and moved to Missouri in 1805.













